
AGENDA 
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD MEETING 

April 20, 2020 
10:00 a.m. 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING 
Call In:  406-444-4647   

Conference ID:  676427 
Lee Metcalf Building, Room 111, 1520 E 6th Ave, 

Helena, MT 

NOTE: Individual agenda items are not assigned specific times.  For public notice purposes, the Board will begin the meeting at the time 
specified.  However, the Board might not address the specific agenda items in the order they are scheduled. The Board may take action on 
any of the items on the agenda.  For disability accommodation, please contact DEQ Personnel at 444-4218. 

10:00 Board Meeting 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS 

Approval of January 27, 2020 Minutes .............................................................................................. 1 

II. ACTION ITEMS

Form 4, Guarantee of Reimbursement for Butch’s Exxon, Fac #4301508, Rel #640, WP
#716833941, Poplar ......................................................................................................................... 16 

            Eligibility Ratification ...................................................................................................................... 21 
Ratification of Weekly Reimbursements and Denied Claims..........................................................  22 
Board Claims .................................................................................................................................... 39 

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

IV. REPORT ITEMS – INFORMATIONAL (DISCUSSED AT THE REQUEST OF INTERESTED PARTIES)

DEQ Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section WP’s Over $100K Briefing .............................................. 62 

V. Public Forum 
Under this item, members of the public may comment on any public matter within the jurisdiction 
of the Board that is not otherwise on the agenda of the meeting.  Individual contested case 
proceedings are not public matters on which the public may comment. 

VI. Next Proposed Board Meeting date:  June 8, 2020

VII. Adjournment

Executive Closed Session To Follow Board Meeting 



January 27, 2020 1 

PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

January 27, 2020 
Lee Metcalf Building, Room 111, 1520 E 6th Avenue  

Helena, MT 

Board Members in attendance were Greg Taylor, Jason Rorabaugh, Keith Schnider, Ed Thamke, Mark Johnson, 
Heather Smith, and Gretchen Rupp. Also, in attendance in Room 111 were Terry Wadsworth, Executive Director; 
Kyle Chenoweth, Attorney for the Board; and Ann Root and Garnet Pirre, Board staff.   

Presiding Officer Schnider called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

Approval of Minutes August 26, 2019 and November 4, 2019 

Mr. Thamke motioned to approve the August 26, 2019 and November 4, 2019 meeting minutes as presented 
in the packet. Ms. Rupp seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote.  

Approval of Executive Session Minutes from June 10, 2019, August 26, 2019, and November 4, 2019 

These minutes were presented for approval by Mr. Kyle Chenoweth, Board Attorney, at the end of the meeting, but 
this item has been moved to this section for reading clarity.   

Mr. Taylor recused himself from voting on the June 10, 2019 and August 26, 2019 minutes.  Mr. Rorabaugh 
recused himself from voting on the August 26, 2019 minutes.  

Mr. Thamke motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  Ms. Rupp seconded.  The motion was 
unanimously approved by voice vote, with abstentions as noted. 

Denied Claim Dispute, Pelican Oil, Claim #20191016A and #20191016B, Facility #5605861, Releases #3799 
and #1270, Billings 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the staff recommendation for denial of Claims #20191016A, Rel #3799 
and #20191016B, Rel #1270, Pelican Oil in Billings.  He stated that the law requires an owner/operator that is 
seeking reimbursement for eligible costs to comply with the procedures outlined in the law.  The law requires that 
the work plan, among other things, must receive proper government review, and must have department approval 
before the work is done.   

Mr. Wadsworth cited §75-11-309(1)(g) and (3), MCA that require owners to implement work from a Department 
(DEQ)-approved corrective action plan (work plan), and that claims are processed and reviewed for compliance with 
the law.  Mr. Wadsworth stated, in this case the work done and claimed on Claims #20191016A and #20191016B 
was done prior to Department approval of the work plan. 

Mr. Wadsworth noted that a work plan was created on April 17, 2019, but the Department did not receive it until 
November 8, 2019.  The work was implemented in August of 2019, and the claims were submitted in October of 
2019.  In November of 2019, the claims were denied due to the lack of a Department-approved corrective action 
plan, as required by law. 

Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Board staff did not recommend reimbursement of these activities, because the owner 
failed to comply with the legal requirements for obtaining reimbursement from this public fund, the Petroleum Tank 
Release Compensation Fund.  He stated that the Board is required to look at claims for actual, reasonable, and 
necessary costs. He stated that the actual, reasonable, and necessary review has not been done, because the claims 
were considered statutorily ineligible for reimbursement, due to the work being done without a Department 
approved work plan.  Mr. Wadsworth noted that the actual reimbursable amounts for these claims have not been 
calculated with co-pay requirements, or any adjustments.   

Mr. Thamke asked if the work was done without a WP.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that there was communication in the 
files that indicated that the case manager was not expecting to see this work plan.   

1

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda

cb5176
Typewritten Text



   

 
January 27, 2020 2 
 

Mr. Schnider asked if there had been any claims submitted by the owner before.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that they 
had, as there had been some reimbursement in the past.  Mr. Wadsworth subsequently stated, that there had been 
$12,610.11 claimed against Release #1270, which was discovered in 1992.  Release #3799 was discovered in 1999 
and has had $10,990.61 claimed.  He also stated that there were no work plan prep costs associated within the two 
claims. 
 
Mr. Paul Lemire, Environmental Consultant, Tetra Tech, addressed the Board on behalf of the owner, Ms. Connie 
Pelican.  He stated that Tetra Tech had been requested by the Department to produce a work plan, due to some work 
that was being conducted by the City of Billings, which required the owner to do additional work.  This kicked off 
the request for this particular work plan.  He stated that there was a failure on their side to get the work plan 
uploaded to Mr. Reed Miner, PTCS, Site Manager.  Mr. Lemire requested that the claims be reimbursed. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked if the work that was done by Tetra Tech was required by the Department, and if there was 
communication with Mr. Miner about it.  Mr. Lemire stated that the work was required, and that it was separate 
from the investigation that was already ongoing.  There was coordination with the City of Billings that impacted this 
additional separate work.  The city was installing a sewer line through the impacted site, and the Department wanted 
Tetra Tech to sample the trench and document their findings.  Tetra Tech did this work, and there was a problem 
getting this separate work plan uploaded to Mr. Miner. 
 
Mr. Lemire stated that there were several delays in working with the City of Billings as they trenched the sewer line 
through the contaminated soils of the release.  Tetra Tech was at the mercy of the City’s schedule.  Mr. Lemire 
stated that Mr. Miner coordinated with all the parties involved, but that Tetra Tech had to work within the City’s 
time table, and the City redid the whole sewer plan during the process. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh asked Mr. Lemire when he discovered that the work plan had not been submitted to Mr. Miner.  Mr. 
Lemire stated that he discovered that when the claims were submitted, and Board staff raised the issue that there was 
no approved work plan.  He then spoke with Mr. Miner and submitted the work plan then. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked if Mr. Miner provided any paper trail that gave Tetra Tech approval, separate from the work 
plan.  Mr. Lemire stated that he had no proof of that, but that the work was done through Mr. Miner. 
 
Mr. Johnson motioned to reject the Board staff recommendation and reimburse 100% on both Claim 
#20191016A and #20191016B, Facility #560581, Releases #3799 and #1270, Billings.  Mr. Rorabaugh 
seconded. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that he made the motion in order to further the discussion.  He noted that many releases were the 
result of human error.  He stated that the work that was done was legitimate, and that the Department was aware the 
work was needed and was going to use the information from the work that was done.  He stated that the work plan 
was for a fairly low cost, and that much of the work that the consultants do is based on a phone call.  He stated there 
are many instances in which it costs more to do the work plan than it does to do the work.  Mr. Johnson concluded 
that because the consultant did the work as requested by the Department, the Department stated that they were going 
to use the information provided from the work done, and because there were factor’s outside of the consultant’s 
control, he recommended reimbursement at 100%. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth restated that the claims in question had not been reviewed for reasonable, actual and necessary 
costs, and that they would also be subject to co-pay requirements.  He stated that the current motion did not 
recognize the normal business process for claims processing as stated, because full 100% reimbursement would not 
account for that process. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that he would include that in an amendment. 
 
Mr. Thamke clarified that there were no work plan prep costs included in the claims.  It was affirmed that there were 
not.   
 
Mr. Thamke asked Ms. Steinmetz if she had any record of communications between Mr. Lemire, Ms. Pelican, and 
Mr. Miner wherein the Department provided approval for Tetra Tech to proceed without written approval of the 
work.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that there was no approval prior to the work being done.  Mr. Miner stated that he had 
requested the work.  Ms. Steinmetz read an email from Mr. Miner that stated that the work requested had been done 

2



   

 
January 27, 2020 3 
 

as requested, but DEQ did not have a report yet.  He stated that the sampling and disposal of contaminated soil was 
required.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that, although the work was conducted out of the typical order of work plan 
approval, the work was later approved by the Department. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked if the Board staff was copied on the communication so that they would know it was a process 
error.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that the approval letter was sent to Board staff.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that the approval 
letter was received on November 21, 2019.   
 
Mr. Johnson discussed the possibilities for work like this being done with a phone call approval for a Form 8 
(change of scope).  He suggested that when there is small budget, maybe the work could be done without a work 
plan.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that would be unusual, and the usual process is to have the documents first. 
Mr. Taylor asked if the Department knew ahead of time that the sewer project was going to impact the release site.  
Ms. Steinmetz stated that she was unsure how Mr. Miner was made aware that the City project was going to take 
place, where there was a utility corridor going to be exposed within a contaminated zone.  She stated that upon 
notification, the Department operates proactively to make sure there is the correct separation of soil, appropriate 
piping used, and contingencies thought through.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that most of the time the Department is aware 
that these types of projects are happening. 
 
Mr. Schnider stated that he would recommend that the claims go back through the normal claim process as if the 
consultant had received work plan approval.   
 
Mr. Johnson restated that the Board would then reject the Board staff’s recommendation of claim denial, and it 
would be remanded back to the staff. He stated that he felt there was a rationale provided for the costs associated 
with the disputed claims and felt that it was appropriate to have the discussion before the Board.  He stated that he 
understood why the Board staff would not be able to approve this, and that coming before the Board was the proper 
sequence to have the Board exercise their responsibility and make this type of decision. 
 
Mr. Johnson amended his prior motion and motioned to reject the Board staff’s recommendation of claim 
denial, and remand Claims #20191016A and #20191016B back to Board staff for usual claim processing of all 
eligible costs. Mr. Taylor seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Reimbursement Adjustment Dispute, Cenex General Store, Facility #908212, Releases #471 and #5247, Miles 
City 
 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that any owner seeking reimbursement from the Fund is required to remain in compliance as 
stated in §75-11-309(1), MCA.  He indicated that lack of compliance results in the suspension of all present and 
future claims, which will then be reimbursed according to the effect and duration of the noncompliance.  In this 
case, the period of noncompliance appears to be greater than 180 days.   Mr. Wadsworth stated that, consistent with 
ARM 17.58.336(7)(a), all suspended and future claims for Facility #09-08212 would be recommended for 0% 
reimbursement. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that Release #471 was discovered in 1990 and from that time until 2009, there were several 
inspections at the facility that had violations for missing months of inventory tank records.  Release #5247 was 
discovered in 2017, and in 2018 a routine inspection documented a violation for failure to conduct monthly tank leak 
detection monitoring. The violation was based on a failure to have 12 months of records, but missing less than 4 
months of sampling, testing or monitoring records for the latest 12 months, in violation of ARM 17.56.402. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth explained that there have been several times that the Board has dealt with compliance issues 
regarding missing months of inventory tank records, and the Board have had to wrestle with the impact that 
noncompliance will have on reimbursement.  He noted that this is a reimbursement fund and as such, the program 
doesn’t collect additional funding when there is a violation, all the program can do is adjust reimbursement in 
accordance with noncompliance.  He stated that the tables provided to the Board contained examples of previous 
situations where the missing months of inventory tank records was recorded to help assist in determining 
reimbursement percentage based on what happened in the past under similar circumstances. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth provided an example where a facility was inspected, and the inspection showed that the facility was 
missing some leak detection records and how it would take the facility nearly a year to return to compliance.  He 
explained that the example was a situation where the table contained in the rule was not equitable.  He indicated that 

3



   

 
January 27, 2020 4 
 

this circumstance was something the board spent time wrestling with and looked at ways to change their rule to try 
to address the problem. That effort resulted in what is referred to as tank months. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that the tank months table looks at the number of tanks, the number of months out of 
compliance and the recommended percent reimbursement based on those two factors. What the Board has done in 
the past is look at the tank months violations, as well as other violations at the facility, and try to make an equitable 
reimbursement decision. He stated that the Board had imposed more severe sanctions on sites that didn’t conduct 
leak detection or have inventory records and had experienced a large release that could have been avoided had they 
complied.  He noted that the number of months that the records were missing was not a direct correlation to the 
severity of a release, or days out of compliance.  There were circumstances where there were many missing tank 
month records and no release had happened within that time.  There were other circumstances where there were 
fewer missing tank month records, but the severity of the release was great, and the release would have been caught 
had proper leak detection been conducted. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that the inspection just looks at the twelve-month period prior to the inspection date.  The 
inspection cycle is a three-year cycle, so there is no way to tell from the inspection report if there are more missing 
records from the previous two years, which are not captured on the inspection report. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth cited ARM 17.58.336(7)(e), which states factors that may be considered by the Board regarding 
reimbursement adjustment.  These include whether the noncompliance presented a significant increased threat to 
public health or the environment, and whether there had been any significant additional cost to the Fund.  He stated 
that Michaels and Miles City Short Stop both resulted in significant environmental impact due to their 
noncompliance which is why they had higher reductions to reimbursement. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth reiterated that this is an area the Board has historically wrestled with, because the table for 
violations is demonstrably unjust when the only consideration is the days out of compliance, when considering 
missing tank month records or incorrectly anchored shear valves.  The tank months table was created to provide a 
way for Board members to see what had been done in the past when considering this issue. 
Mr. Thamke noted that this has been a longstanding issue not only for the Board, but also the Leak Prevention 
Program.  He stated this was a good start and urged perseverance in continuing to try and make something that helps 
the Board maintain their charge to be fair and consistent in determinations. 
 
 Mr. Johnson noted that the table was a good starting point to provide a basic framework for Board discussion.  Mr. 
Wadsworth agreed and indicated that it was furnished to try and provide as much information as possible about prior 
Board decisions, because the issue was not cut and dry.  He noted that there was not a specific rule addressing this 
issue, so the Board has historically relied on prior decisions.  
 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that the missing tank month records does not equate to a minor, moderate or major violation, 
as categorized by the Underground Storage Tank Section (UST).  If there is no release during the time that the 
records are missing, it is hard to say that it was a severe violation just based on the amount of time the records were 
missing.  The severity has been related more to the environmental impact that the missing tank month records has 
had at specific sites.  The idea that there could be additional impact resulting from continued noncompliance, has 
also been considered by the Board.  Mr. Wadsworth noted that the Board has had difficulty promulgating a rule, 
based on missing tank months, because a rule also has to correlate with risk to the environment, as well as impact to 
the Fund, not just the amount of time the records are missing.   
 
Mr. Johnson stated that there has always been a requirement to be in compliance.  He noted that in the past, there 
was a problem with owners reporting releases in a timely manner.  Previously, a sanction was applied due to days 
out of compliance without regard to the impact on the environment or the Fund.  He said that this sanction the Board 
would impose can’t be looked at as punishment for noncompliance, because that function already exists within the 
UST’s Enforcement Section.  He asked if that section could levy fines for lack of compliance. They can, however 
Mr. Wadsworth indicated that most of the missing records violations aren’t fined unless the noncompliance rises to 
the level of an Administrative Order. 
 
Mr. Steve Hasse, General Manager, Cenex Zip Trip addressed the Board.  He introduced Jim Alford, Environmental 
Health and Safety Manager, Cenex Zip Trip, and Cathy Laughner, Attorney, Browning, Kaleczyc, Berry & Hoven.  
Mr. Hasse thanked the Board for the opportunity to speak before them and stated that his company received letters 

4



   

 
January 27, 2020 5 
 

from Board staff on November 1, 2019 which suspended reimbursement from PTRCB for the Cenex Zip Trip store 
in Miles City.   
 
Mr. Hasse respectfully requested the Board to not make a determination under §75-11-309(b)(ii), MCA that Cenex 
Zip Trip at Miles City had not complied with that section or the rules.  He stated that, following DEQ’s inspection, 
the site had completed what DEQ required in a timely manner. 
 
Mr. Hasse also requested 100% reimbursement as adjusted by ARM 17.58.336(7)(e), because there had been no 
significant additional cost to the Fund, and that there was no significant increased threat to public health or the 
environment.  He explained that Release #5247, was historical contamination discovered on August 19, 2017 as a 
result of proactively coordinating site work with a local Montana Department of Transportation (MDT) project 
regarding the installation of roundabouts on both sides of the intersection.  
 
Ms. Hasse stated that DEQ inspected the Miles City Facility on January 22, 2018, and two violations were noted in a 
corrective action plan.  DEQ considered one violation to be major, and one to be minor.  Mr. Hasse stated that the 
shear valve violation was corrected within six (6) days, when Energy Systems was on site on February 5, 2018 to 
ensure the pipes were properly anchored.  On February 28, 2018, a reinspection was conducted by Northwest Tank 
and noted that the shear valves were properly anchored, and DEQ subsequently closed this violation.  Cenex Zip 
Trip was back into compliance before their deadline, and DEQ’s letter, dated November 1, 2019, acknowledged that 
this violation was closed on February 28, 2018.  The facility had been given until March 11, 2018 to bring this issue 
back into compliance, and they did, the period of noncompliance was shown to be 21 days.  Mr. Hasse stated that 
the rule, ARM 17.58.336(7), would allow for 90% reimbursement for this length of non-compliance.  He requested 
that the Board consider the lack of significant increased threat to public health and the environment, and that the 
leak from the shear valve did not cause any additional cost to the Fund.  The leakage entered into a containment 
system and not the environment.  
 
Mr. Hasse stated that the second violation was a failure to conduct monthly leak detection monitoring.  He noted that 
the January 31, 2018 Correction Action Plan noted this as a minor violation with a correction deadline of December 
25, 2020.  Mr. Hasse stated that Cenex did not believe there was a failure to conduct monitoring.  He stated that 
ongoing leak detection monitoring had been monthly, as required by rule, ARM 17.56.402, and that there was only 
one missing month of detection records, for August 2017. He stated that Cenex did not believe this to be a violation 
because leak detection testing was done as required by ARM 17.56.402, so there was no failure to conduct 
monitoring.  He stated that at the time of the inspection, the record for August 2017 was not in the book where the 
inspector looked.   
 
Mr. Hasse stated that Cenex Zip Trip monitored the store’s tank reading each month following the inspection to 
ensure there were no issues.  He noted that they did not know why the Board staff’s report stated that Board staff did 
not have information to show the violation was corrected. 
 
Mr. Hasse stated that on December 13, 2019, Mr. Alford called DEQ, and after consulting with DEQ to clarify the 
needed documents, Cenex Zip Trip sent 12 consecutive months of leak detection records to NWestCo, who then 
submitted a re-inspection document to DEQ, which closed this violation.  Mr. Hasse noted that the store was 
compliant prior to DEQ’s deadline for this violation.  Although Mr. Wally Jemmings, Leak Prevention Section 
Supervisor, Underground Storage Tanks (UST), advised Cenex that minor violations usually were corrected during 
the next scheduled facility inspection, which occurs every three years, Cenex was proactively in compliance before 
then.  This was a paperwork issue. 
 
Mr. Hasse stated that Cenex Zip Trip had not been issued an Administrative Order under §75-11-309(2), MCA, 
there had been no 180-day period of noncompliance, and that there were no facts to support the recommended 
reimbursement at 0%.  He noted that, consistent with ARM 17.58.336(7) (c), the language of the law stated that the 
Board would determine that the owner or operator was out of compliance and he stated that the Board had not made 
that determination.   
 
Mr. Hasse addressed the violations associated with inspections conducted at the site before 2010.  He noted that 
Cenex Zip Trip could not have been in violation before 2010, because they were not the owner of this site at that 
time.  Because of that, they had not received any notice of violations and the violations are not applicable because 
they were not operating this site prior to 2010. 
 

5



   

 
January 27, 2020 6 
 

Because ongoing leak detection was performed as required, Ms. Hasse stated that Cenex did not believe there was a 
violation for missing tank records.  He further stated that no Administrative Order had been issued regarding this 
violation and due to ongoing leak detection, the site was in compliance.   Mr. Hasse stated that Cenex submitted 
twelve months of leak detection records to DEQ prior to that three-year inspection, which closed the violation.  The 
site was in compliance before DEQ’s deadline. 
 
Mr. Hasse concluded by requesting that the Board reject the Board staff’s recommendation and provide 100% 
reimbursement for this facility, because they had proactively addressed violations, was not responsible for violations 
issued before their ownership, and there had been no significant cost to the Fund and no significant increased threat 
to public health or the environment, as cited in ARM 17.58.336(7)(e).   
 
Mr. Hasse noted that, according to ARM 17.58.336(7)(c), for claims subject to provision of §75-11-309(b)(ii), the 
period of noncompliance must begin on the date upon which the Board determines that the owner or operator has not 
complied with the laws stated.  He noted that it is the Board’s determination, not the Board staff’s, and that he felt 
the Board has not made that determination. 
 
Mr. Hasse thanked the Board for their consideration.  He expressed Cenex Zip Trip’s method of operations as a 
cooperation with regulatory authority. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that the staff was right and proper to bring this issue to the Board for their discretionary decision.   
 
Mr. Thamke asked Mr. Jemmings if the UST program had received a notification of the transfer of ownership of 
Facility 09-08212 from the previous owner of the site in 2010.  Mr. Jemmings stated that he didn’t know and was 
not part of the UST program at that time.  Mr. Thamke asked Mr. Jemmings to check and let him know, just for Mr. 
Thamke’s own edification. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked Mr. Jemmings if he agreed with the compliance timelines presented to the Board.  Mr. Jemmings 
stated that he believed them to be correct. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh asked Mr. Jemmings for his general perception of his dealings with the company.    Mr. Jemmings 
stated that in a word, he would describe CHS as proactive. 
 
Mr. Thamke introduced Mr. Wally Jemmings as the new Leak Prevention Section Supervisor in the UST Program. 
 
Mr. Jay Shearer, Site Manager, Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section, was on the telephone and added that he did not 
know of any impact that the shear valves, or other violations mentioned during the discussion, had on this site.  He 
stated that the violations were not related to the releases at the site. 
 
Mr. Thamke stated that there was a big swing between 0% reimbursement and the 100% being motioned.  He asked 
for the rationale for the Board staff’s recommendation.  Mr. Schnider made the point that, while the situations were 
handled quickly, they were still out of compliance for a period of time, and that should be taken into consideration.  
As indicated above, it takes nearly a year to obtain a missing monitoring record.   Mr. Wadsworth indicated that 
there was new information presented in the discussion before the Board which the Board staff didn’t have prior to 
today.  Board staff didn’t know that there was a different owner in 2010, and that there was no transfer of eligibility 
documentation in either the Leak Prevention Program files or PTRCB files.   
 
Mr. Johnson motioned to grant 100% eligibility for both eligible releases, Release #417 and #5247 at Facility 
#098212.  Ms. Rupp seconded. Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from voting because of this facilities 
association with his employer, Rocky Mountain Supply.   The motion was unanimously approved by roll call 
vote. 
 
 
Reimbursement Adjustment Dispute, Cenex Zip Trip, Facility #4808910, Release #1120, #1250 and #5102, 
Park City 
 
Mr. Wadsworth addressed the Board and stated that at this Facility (#4808910), Releases #1120 and #1250 were 
both resolved.  He stated that Release #5102 is the only one open at this time, and it had also been one of the 
releases to which the Board just granted eligibility during the eligibility ratification process. He noted that there have 

6



   

 
January 27, 2020 7 
 

been times that releases have been reopened by DEQ. Therefore, any adjustments to reimbursement at this site may 
need to consider if the percentage reimbursement will be for all releases at the site or just active Release #5120. He 
also noted that there were violations listed in the Board staff’s chronology that were subsequent to the discovery of 
Releases #1120 and #1250, but those violations predated the discovery of Release #5102.   
F 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that the conditions at this Cenex facility are very similar to the ones just discussed for Cenex 
Zip Trip in Miles City.  He noted that there were also missing tank months at this Park City facility and the 
violations that predated the discovery of Release #5102.     
 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that the violations for Release #5102 were found during an oversight inspection conducted by 
DEQ.  There were missing tank month records and a failure of the pipe leak detection equipment.  There was a 
violation issued on June 26, 2019 that had to be corrected by November 20, 2019.  The Board staff found that the 
period of noncompliance was greater than 180 days and, as a result, it was recommended by Board staff that the 
facility receive 0% reimbursement on all future and suspended claims for the releases at the facility.  
 
Mr. Jim Alford, Environmental Health and Safety Manager, Cenex Zip Trip, addressed the Board on behalf of the 
owner.  He requested the Board make a determination that Cenex Zip Trip at Park City was in compliance or had 
returned to compliance.  He asked the Board for no adjustment to reimbursement, and that reimbursement be granted 
at 100%, per ARM 17.58.336(7)(e), because there has been no significant additional cost to the Fund and there was 
no significant increased threat to public health or the environment. 
 
Mr. Alford stated that following DEQ’s August 2019 inspection, Cenex had NWestco come and conduct a follow-up 
investigation.  The statistical inventory reports show no loss of fuel into the environment. 
 
Mr. Alford stated that Cenex had plans to redo the Park City facility, and they tore out the piping and tanks, and 
installed new, per their corrective action plan.  DEQ had a deadline of November 20, 2019 to submit a reinspection.  
As of December 2019, the tanks were out of the ground and analytical testing confirmed there was no contamination 
in the area of the tanks.  
 
Mr. Alford stated that there had been no enforcement, formal action, or administrative order issued by DEQ for this 
facility, which was similar to the situation with the Miles City facility.  He further stated that Cenex’s position was 
that there were no days out of compliance, because it had not been determined by the Board per  
ARM 17-58-336(7)(c).  He also noted that Cenex did not own the facility before 2010, so any violations that 
happened prior to their ownership could not be attributed to them, Cenex did not receive any written notice of those 
violations, and it would be unjust to penalize Zip Trip for that noncompliance. 
 
Mr. Alford thanked the Board for their time and stated that they have and will continue to maintain a positive 
relationship with DEQ.   
 
Mr. Schnider asked how many days the site was out of compliance.  Mr. Alford stated that the violations were not 
resolved because they were putting in new tanks and piping, but they did additional monitoring and statistical 
inventory reconciliation during that time with their vendors onsite multiple times. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked if this was another situation where there were more facts had been provided after the staff’s 
determination.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that he would agree.  It was noted that the prior violations found during 
earlier inspections predated ownership and the discovery of Release #5102.  Mr. Wadsworth also mentioned that 
some of the violations listed were for the other releases at the site that are closed and stated that if those releases are 
not reopened, then those noncompliance issues may not impact the current discussion. 
 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that after the discovery of Release #5102, there were three (3) violations listed during an 
oversight inspection conducted in June of 2019. The Board’s decision to adjust reimbursement could be based on 
those violations for the remaining open and active release.  The violations concerned two different issues:  leak 
detection monitoring and associated records, and a piping leak detection equipment failed leak test.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Wadsworth if Board staff would be comfortable with making adjustments under ARM 
17.58.336(7)(e), or would he prefer not to go there.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Board has asked that these issues 
come before them.  He stated that he wouldn’t have a problem with the Board staff exercising that discretion, but the 
Board has not granted that authority to them yet.  He provided some history on the subject. In the past, if the owner 

7



   

 
January 27, 2020 8 
 

went into noncompliance, they lost 100% of their eligibility.  The Board worked with the Legislature to change that 
somewhere around 2007-09, because they wanted to encourage better compliance.  DEQ’s UST program was 
reluctant to send an owner an Administrative Owner, because that removed them from the Fund.  Since that change 
has occurred, the Board is trying to use reimbursement adjustments due to noncompliance as a way to get the 
owner’s attention to focus on the compliance requirements.  He stated that he believed the Board had not granted the 
authority to the staff, yet, due to the complexity of the issues.  
 
Mr. Thamke addressed Mr. Jemmings and stated that his understanding was that Cenex was replacing pipes and 
asked if the violations stayed in place until the new system was inspected and up and running.  Mr. Jemmings stated 
that this was a unique case, because the noted violations were due to a DEQ oversight inspection.  Mr. Seth Hendrix, 
Underground Storage Specialist, UST Program, was the person that performed the oversight inspection, and he 
chose not to pursue the violations or recommend they be corrected.  He felt the violations would be addressed with 
the construction permit he had issued for the new installation of tanks and piping being done by Cenex.  Mr. 
Jemmings added that Cenex is a proactive company. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that the Board would need to determine that no extra impact to the Fund was caused due to the 
violations that had been noted.  Mr. Shearer, stated that he did not know of any impact that these violations had on 
Release #5102.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked about the other releases at this site.  Mr. Shearer stated that those releases had been resolved and 
were related to bigger tank systems that were in place at the time or small surface spills.  He stated that those 
releases were not likely to be reopened. 
 
Ms. Rupp asked Mr. Wadsworth if the most recent count of days out of compliance started with June of 2019.  Mr. 
Wadsworth stated yes, for Release #5102. 
 
Ms. Rupp stated that Board staff counted more than 180 days out of compliance, but in the interim, the site had been 
completely upgraded.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that was correct given the testimony that had been provided. 
 
Ms. Rupp stated that the day count for noncompliance was probably irrelevant because of the situation.  She also 
stated that it sounded like the owner replaced the system within the time they said they would, by November 1, 
2019.   
 
Mr. Wadsworth agreed and indicated that adhering to the permit was perhaps also a key component.   
 
Ms. Rupp stated that Mr. Schnider had indicated that the Board had reduced reimbursement by 100% in the past and 
it seemed like a punitive measure just to consider compliance.  She asked if they had gone away from that, as she 
felt they had in the meetings she had attended. 
 
Mr. Schnider stated that the Board does want to keep people in compliance, and that it would come to a punitive 
action if someone is out of compliance.  He indicated that he wanted to make sure that everyone has an equal 
playing field and he preferred that people learn the rules so that they don’t have to come before the Board at all. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that he really thinks that DEQ’s Enforcement and UST programs have the right to assess any 
punitive measures, fines or other sanctions.  He stated that the way the Board has to look at it is, if the lack of 
compliance has caused an impact to the Fund.  He noted that it is similar to an insurance company’s settlement if 
you didn’t have the proper inspections for your car and were in an accident.  He stated that it is important that the 
Board recognize the flaws in applying a rigid percentage to reimbursement without consideration of other issues, 
like impact to the Fund or impact to the environment.  Mr. Schnider agreed.   
 
Mr. Johnson stated that he agreed with the Board staff in presenting the most rigorous evaluation so that the Board 
and owner, and their representatives, could have a discussion.  He stated this was a good way to hear all the issues.  
He stated that there would likely be more of these types of discussions and wanted to streamline them by looking at 
precedents and finding exceptions that could be identified. 
 
Mr. Schnider indicated that if the discussion was about this Board’s philosophy and whether to have Board staff 
consider ARM 17.58.336(7)(e) before bringing the matter before the Board, which might result in granting everyone 

8



   

 
January 27, 2020 9 
 

100% reimbursement, it would need to be a Board discussion item.  He felt it was a benefit for the Board to be able 
to have that these discussions. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that for example, there could be a site that doesn’t report a catastrophic release until three weeks 
after it started.  He stated that remediation for such a release could go on for years, and if the table was used, the site 
would only be sanctioned a little, and it would not be appropriate to only reduce reimbursement by 10%.  He stated 
that this is an example of what one of the biggest issues at the start of the Fund.  People were not reporting releases.  
He stated that the discussion is to try and find a way to get through these types of discussions in a more streamlined 
way.  He suggested that instead of looking at percentages and missing tank record months, the Board should look at 
environmental impacts and impacts to the Fund based on the lack of compliance at a site.   
 
Mr. Thamke stated there was good cause for bifurcation of the Board’s responsibility to address the potential impact 
to the Fund based on the Facility’s operational standards.  He noted that Michael’s Exxon was very expensive to the 
Fund, although the enforcement action taken was not for operational issues with the tank, but was related with the 
Clean Water Act.  He noted that DEQ is sensitive to potential impact to human health and environment or other 
statutes that DEQ administers. Mr. Thamke stated that the Board needs to keep a mindset with regard to the tank 
statutes and rules, and not ask if Enforcement will penalize a facility for their poor activities.   The Enforcement 
Program may, or they may not, depending upon the nature of that evidence. He stated that he liked the idea of the 
Board focusing on their responsibility and analyzing operational compliance with both Leak Prevention and the 
Fund rules and regulations. 
 
Mr. Johnson motioned to reject the staff recommendation and to grant 100% reimbursement for all eligible 
Releases #1120, #1250 and #5102 based on ARM 17.58.336(7)(e) criteria.  Mr. Thamke seconded.  The motion 
was unanimously approved by voice vote.   
 
Eligibility Ratification 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the applications for eligibility that were tabulated in the Board packet, 
(see, table below).  Eligibility Ratification was addressed by the Board before hearing the disputed items, as 
eligibility and reimbursement adjustments affected some of the same Releases. 

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation Date 

Havre Gilbert Property 32343 
TREADS

5338 
Jun 2019

Reviewed 11/18/19.  Recommended 
eligible. 

Lewistown Spring Creek Oil 
Bulk Plant 

8700101 Voluntary Registration Reviewed 11/14/19. Recommending 
potential eligibility based on ongoing 
compliance. 

Miles City Cenex General 
Store 

908212 5247 
Aug 2017 

Reviewed 9/27/19.  Recommended 
eligible with 0% reimbursement due to 
possible violations at site.  
Eligibility granted at 100%. 

Park City Cenex Zip Trip 50 4808910 5102 
Apr 2015 

Reviewed 9/26/19.  Recommended 
eligible with 0% reimbursement due to 
possible violations at site. 
Eligibility granted at 100%. 

Poplar Former Poplar 
Cenex 

4303808 5337 
Nov 2019

Reviewed 11/22/19.  Recommended 
eligible. 

Wisdom Pintler Stations 102173 5349 
July 2019 

Reviewed 12/18/19.  Recommended 
eligible with a 10% reduction in 
reimbursement due to lack of compliance.  

 
The Board was asked to ratify the eligibility recommendations, not the reimbursement recommendations as 
presented in the table.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked what caused the reduction in reimbursement for Pintler Station, Release #5349.  Mr. Wadsworth 
indicated that there had been olfactory and visual evidence of a release suspected on June 18, 2019 and it was not 

9



   

 
January 27, 2020 10 
 

reported until July 9, 2019.  Mr. Johnson stated that there was a delay of about three weeks and asked what the delay 
was from.  Mr. Wadsworth didn’t know and indicated that reimbursement adjustment notices were sent to the owner 
from PTRCB in October of 2019 and on December 18, 2019 with no reply received by Board staff from the owner.   
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any claims benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any claims dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any claims associated with 
Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any claims associated with the Montana 
University System. 
 
Mr. Thamke motioned to accept the staff recommendation of eligibility for all the releases presented.  Ms. 
Rupp seconded.   The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote. 
 
Weekly Reimbursements and Denied Claims 
 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the summary of weekly claim reimbursements for the weeks of October 30, 2019 through 
January 1, 2020, and recommended the Board ratify the reimbursement of the 154 claims, which totaled 
$1,033,771.35 (see, table below).  There were five (5) denied claims. 
 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 
January 27, 2020 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims Funds Reimbursed 

October 30, 2019 25 $212,388.01 

November 6, 2019 11 $147,373.71 

November 20, 2019 29 $204,552.77 

December 4, 2019 31 $86,283.76 

December 11, 2019 21 $97,997.62 

December 18, 2019 20 $177,240.30 

January 1, 2020 17 $107,935.18 

Total  154 $1,033,771.35 

 
Mr. Wadsworth present the five (5) claims being denied.  Claim #20191125G, Release #3040 included an invoice 
that had already been claimed and reimbursed on Claim #20191017E.  Claims #20191016F and #20191016D, 
Release #3537 were both withdrawn by the consultant and resubmitted on a corrected form.  Claims #20191016C 
and #20191016E, Release #5212 were both withdrawn by the consultant and will be resubmitted on a corrected 
form. 
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any claims benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any claims dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any claims associated with 
Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any claims associated with the Montana 
University System. 
 
Mr. Thamke motioned to approve the weekly and denied claims as presented.  Mr. Rorabaugh seconded.  
The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote.  

10



   

 
January 27, 2020 11 
 

 
Board Claims – Claims over $25,000 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with two (2) claims for an amount greater than $25,000 that had been reviewed 
by Board staff since the last board meeting (see, table below).   
 

Facility Name 
Location 

Facility-
Release ID# 

Claim# Claimed 
Amount 

Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated 
Reimbursement 

Big Hole Petro 
Wisdom 

9995062-
4125 

20191011F $32,337.69 -0- -0- $6,211.93 $26,125.76 

Plevna Garage 
Plevena 

1301243-
3804 

20191106G $29,417.76 $1,105.50 -0- -0- $28,312.26 

Total   $61,755.45    $54,438.02 

* In accordance with Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff 
will review the claims for the Board.  If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be 
approved and ratified by the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.  

**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment 
of the claim listed above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may 
change the estimated reimbursement. 

 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any claims benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any claims dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any claims associated with 
Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any claims associated with the Montana 
University System.  
 
Mr. Taylor moved to approve the claims over $25,000, as presented in the packet.  Mr. Johnson seconded.  
The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Ms. Amy Steinmetz, Section Supervisor, Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section presented an overview of legacy releases 
to the Board.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that DEQ’s mission is to protect, sustain and improve a clean and healthful 
environment to benefit present and future generations.  She stated that PTCS’ special mission is to protect human 
health and the environment from petroleum and hazardous substances, releases from storage tank systems, both 
underground and above ground.  She stated that PTCS’ primary goal is to drive petroleum releases to a new 
milestone of petroleum cleanup, to continue to move sites toward closure. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz presented the Board with multiple graphs that showed the amount of confirmed and closed releases 
over time.  The main overview showed that between 1979-89 there were 219 confirmed and 25 closed, with a 
remainder of 194 total active releases.  The next interval was from 1990-99, and there were 3,534 confirmed releases 
with 2,207 closed, leaving a remainder of 1,521 active releases.  During the time period of 2000-08 there were 621 
confirmed releases, 528 closed, and a remainder of 1,614 active.  The following interval from 2009-2017 had 290 
confirmed, 866 closed and a remainder of 1,038 active releases.  The final time interval, 2018-19 showed a total of 
61 confirmed releases, 136 closed and a remainder of 963 total active releases still open.   
 
Ms. Steinmetz noted that the bulk of confirmed releases happened between 1990-1999 and there were several 
driving factors that lead to the discovery of those.  There was risk-based corrective action guidance adopted, as well 
as regulatory changes that required owners to upgrade tanks.  During the upgrades, many releases were discovered.  
She noted that the sheer volume of discoveries was hard to keep up with for the available staff. 

11



   

 
January 27, 2020 12 
 

 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that there has been a huge push to close sites, and the newer risk-based corrective action 
guidance, based on new toxicity data, allowed PTCS to close some of the releases that could not be closed before. 
DEQ also instituted a ranking scheme, the prioritization of releases, to help identify sites ready for closure. 
Ms. Steinmetz noted that from 2009-2017 there was a huge push to close sites, and during that time almost 900 
releases were closed, about 100 per year.  During the last couple of years, PTCS had to refocus their efforts and look 
at sites from a wholistic view, not just closure.  The group tried to find ways to build efficiency, by taking time on 
the front end to build and refine their processes.  She noted that the focus has shifted to looking at the data with the 
idea of what steps will be needed to bring the site to closure and identifying those steps from the start.  PTCS 
instituted a release closure plan that helps, and she stated that this investigation guidance document was developed 
to help ensure that investigations now can usually be completed within a year or two. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that within the last ten (10) years of the program, only 300 releases have been confirmed.  She 
noted that new regulations have helped prevent new releases through better detection and prevention.  She stated 
that there are still historical releases being discovered, contamination that has been there for many years. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that within the total number of active releases, 637 of those were discovered within the first ten 
years of the program.  She noted that there are 50 releases that are still open that pre-date regulations. Of those 637 
active releases discovered in the first 10 years, 503 are either Fund eligible or potentially eligible.  Of the active 
releases from 1999-2009, there are a total of 166 that are Fund eligible or potentially eligible.  She stated that from 
2009-2019, there are a total of 100 active releases that are Fund eligible or potentially eligible.  According to these 
numbers, there are 769 of the total active releases in the State of Montana that are potentially Fund eligible or have 
already been ratified eligible. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that the biggest challenge is to address the 637 active releases that are between 20-30 years old, 
those discovered in the first 10 years of the program.  Almost all the sites are moving forward with active work 
plans, and reports that PTCS is waiting for.  She stated that there are a few exceptions, and noted that one of the 
challenges in working on the older legacy sites is the multiple changes of ownership since they were last reviewed 
by DEQ.  Often the current property owner doesn’t know they have a petroleum release on their property.  When 
DEQ calls them to notify them of the release, it can become a big challenge to moving forward in remediation 
efforts.  She also noted that many legacy releases are ineligible for the Fund, either because they pre-date the Fund, 
or because of possible violations. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that funding corrective action is a challenge.  She stated there are several funding sources, and 
identified the Leaking Underground Storage Tank Fund, (LUST/TRUST), Federal grants, Brownfields and the 
money transferred from the Fund at the last Legislative Session.  She stated that PTCS is working with the 
Petroleum Marketers in how they use the monies transferred from the Fund.   
 
Ms. Rupp thanked Ms. Steinmetz for the presentation and asked about the prioritization scheme that Ms. Steinmetz 
had mentioned.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that there are high-priority, medium-priority and pending closure.  There are 
four different categories, and she stated that PTCS is taking another look at their prioritization scheme.  She noted 
that they didn’t want the prioritization to be based on funding, but wanted to base it on the risk to human health and 
the environment.   
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that a 1.1 priority is the highest, and is given if there is an emergency response needed. The 
priorities cascade from that priority based on if there is free product on site, and if the product is migrating.  The 
priority is also based on if there is a potential risk to human health and the environment.  The priorities that are given 
a rating of 3 are considered medium priority.  These aren’t ready for closure because they don’t meet water quality 
standards or risk-based screening levels, but the risk is pretty well defined.  These are usually in a monitoring 
category. She stated that the final priorities are 4 & 5, and are given when the risks are mitigated, and the site just 
needs to be written up for closure.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked if the prioritization or review process can be moved ahead if there is a pending real estate 
transaction.  He asked if there is flexibility in classification based on the ground water, and if it would lead to a 
lower priority.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that, typically, the groundwater classification doesn’t play into the priority 
given.  The reason is that in Montana, even if it is class 4 groundwater, carcinogens in any groundwater mandate that 
risk-based screening levels are met.  This is a driver for how things move forward. 
 

12



   

 
January 27, 2020 13 
 

Ms. Johnson asked if a higher priority can be given to a site if there is a pending real estate transaction, and that 
priority could be based on an owner’s needs.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that the pending transaction would not impact the 
priority given to the site by PTCS, it is based on risk levels.  She stated that PTCS is open to owner’s needs and 
would try to be of assistance, but part of moving a site forward is based on work load for the Site Manager, and they 
would move even lower priority sites forward, if they had the room to address them in their work load.   
 
Mr. Rorabaugh remarked that there are nearly 1,000 open and active releases.  He also stated that there seem to be 
many funding sources available to bring the sites to closure, and asked Ms. Steinmetz what she thought the bottle-
neck was and what could be done to change it.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that the way she saw it, the bottom line is that 
PTCS has all these releases and 11 project managers. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that one of the ideas to move through some of this is to potentially use some of the 
LUST/TRUST funding to hire a consulting company to help PTCS manage some of the open sites.  She stated that, 
as the sites continue to be closed, the Site Managers have been targeting the legacy releases.   
 
Mr. Schnider asked if there was more PTCS staff in the past.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that in 2008 she was part of 
PTCS, and there were fewer Site Managers.  She stated that more staff has been hired, but she believes that there 
was such a push for closures that the investigations and cleanups probably slowed down a little bit.  That was why 
the staff was now having to take a closer look at the remaining open releases.  Many of the sites that had been 
setting on the shelf were ready for closure, upon review, and those were closed during the push for closures.  This 
left sites that required more investigation and review to determine what is needed to get them closed. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh asked if there was anything the Board or Board staff could do to help.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that 
Board staff and PTCS are working together to make sure there is full documentation that is used and needed by both 
programs.  She stated that we will continue to work together in the Stakeholder’s Sub-Groups to come up with 
needed documentation. 
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that there is a challenge in addressing old sites that have new owners.  The Petroleum 
Marketers did not want the money that had been transferred from the Fund to be used to for ineligible sites because 
of concerns the group had.  She stated that there are still many old sites that haven’t met their co-pay requirements, 
and the new owner is not willing to accept liability. Those sites are a challenge to move forward.  She stated that in 
the past, the money ran out, so there are many sites on which work stopped because of funding. 
 
Mr. Taylor asked if PTCS had a record of those legacy sites where work was stopped due to lack of funding, and if 
those are reviewed on a yearly basis by PTCS staff.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that was not done annually, but that staff 
was working through those by age of release and priority.  They will move them forward a bit faster if an owner 
calls and is interested in getting the work done. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked if there was a correlation between the age of a release discovery and the complexity of the site.  
Ms. Steinmetz stated that releases that happened in the 1920-30’s are potentially complex but are low risk.  Many of 
the older releases were closed, there was just too high a volume to deal with at the time they were discovered.    
 
Board Attorney Report  
 
Mr. Chenoweth presented the Board Attorney Report.  He stated that there is still the Cascade County case in 
litigation.  The Board had decided to enter mediation instead of entering any kind of appeal.  He stated that 
mediation was unsuccessful.   
 
Mr. Chenoweth stated that Cascade County did file a notice of appeal, but there have been no briefs filed.  He stated 
that, although he had not seen what the appeal was about, based on conversation with Cascade County’s attorneys, 
their client was not satisfied that the case was remanded back to the Board.  Cascade County wants to have the Court 
agree that they have won, and then award them damages.   
 
Mr. Chenoweth stated that the Board has filed a cross-appeal, and the case is at the Supreme Court.  The first brief 
due will be from Cascade County. By the end of February, the Board will file an answer and cross-appeal.  He stated 
that, hopefully, the appeal would be submitted to the Supreme Court sometime in March. He hoped for a decision by 
the end of the year, whether it would be remanded back to the Board, or to District Court to determine damages. Or 
if the Board’s position is successful, the case may end.   

13



   

 
January 27, 2020 14 
 

 

 
 
Fiscal Report 
 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Fiscal Report to the Board for the end of December FY20.   
 
Mr. Thamke asked how the Fund Soundness report, for the Environmental Protection Agency, was coming and if it 
was current.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that he had about six (6) items left to fill in, and that it was due by January 31, 
2020. 
 
 
Board Staff Report 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board staff report.  He noted that there were many pending eligibilities that would 
move from that status due to the ratified eligibilities granted in this meeting. 
 
 
Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section (PTCS) Report 
 
Ms. Amy Steinmetz, Section Supervisor, PTCS, presented the Board with the PTCS Report. She stated that the total 
number of confirmed releases was 4,725, total resolved was 3,762 and the total number of active releases was 963.  
She stated that they used to report on the total number of Fund eligible releases that were active.  Now the total 
includes 76 transferred releases.  She stated that there were fewer than 890 active releases.   
 
Ms. Steinmetz stated that since the last Board meeting there were nine (9) confirmed releases and eight (8) resolved 
releases.  From the start of the new calendar year, 2020, there have been no new confirmed or resolved releases. 
 
Mr. Thamke asked what Ms. Steinmetz meant by transferred releases.  Ms. Steinmetz stated that those were releases 
that had been taken over by other sections of DEQ, or by EPA, such as those that are on tribal property. 
 
Public Forum   
 
Mr. Brad Longcake, Executive Direction, Petroleum Marketers Association addressed the Board.  Public Forum is 
provided verbatim as required. 
 
BL:  Mr. Chair, Members of the Board, my name is Brad Longcake, I am the Executive Director for the Montana 
Petroleum Marketers and Convenience Store Association.  I just have a couple comments and a couple observations 
just from this meeting and the previous meeting. 
 
First, I want to thank the Board because I hope you see how important doing what you do every day is, by 
obviously, the owners and operators that came today to plead their side of the story.  My observation on these kind 

Location Facility Facility # & 
Release # 

Disputed/ 
Appointment 

Date 

Status  

Great Falls Cascade 
County Shops 

07-05708 
Release  
3051-C1, 
3051-C2, 
3051-C3 
AND  
3051-C4 

Denial of 
applications 

Cascade County filed a notice of appeal on November 26, 
2019. From informal conversations with opposing counsel, it 
appears that Cascade will be appealing the District Court’s 
decision to remand the case back to the Board.  Instead, 
Cascade wants the case to be remanded back to the District 
Court for a determination of damages. In response, the Board 
has filed a cross-appeal seeking a reversal of the District 
Court’s decision regarding Montana’s 5-year general statute 
of limitations. Briefing on this matter will likely begin in 
January or February 2020. 

14



   

 
January 27, 2020 15 
 

of issues, and the previous issues, is the lack of communication that we are seeing between all involved parties.  So, 
whether it’s the owner/operator, the consultant, DEQ and the Petro Board staff.  
  
And that’s where our sub-groups that we are working on, along with a number of members in our audience, are 
trying to figure out, like Mr. Rorabaugh had mentioned, how do we fix the bottle-neck.  And so, we’ve identified a 
number of issues that we are trying to streamline that process and improve those efficiencies to try to eliminate that 
bottle-neck. 
 
My biggest concern is that you look on page 90, this is basically the end funding for the cash flow, the end of the 
year.  Well, if you remember, last Legislative Session, we were penalized for being financially responsible.  So, if 
you look at this cash flow that we are building, you are still going to have a net over five million dollars. 
 
So, we have to figure out a way, 1) to continue the solvability (sic, solvency) of the program and 2) to improve its 
efficiency.  But we’ve got to figure out a way to streamline this process so that we can get faster more efficient work 
plans from the Department to the consultants, from the consultants back to the Board, so that we have the ability to 
get these closures moving.   
 
And, you know, when I look at the numbers that have been brought up, and I know that Amy has been working hard 
on this.  But, when you look at the numbers of the sites that haven’t been looked at in 30 years, to me, that, I don’t 
know all the data, but if we haven’t looked at it in 30 years, that seems like it would be a low priority to me. 
Obviously, I know that it doesn’t work that way.  But, when I look at these things and trying to figure out how we 
can improve efficiency, you know the last 20 years, there’s a lot of eligible sites that we can go to work on.   
 
Whether that’s finding, or, if it’s an owner/operator that wants to get something closed, I just think that we need to 
do a better job, everybody, of 1) improving our communication and 2) trying to figure out how to solve this 
problem. 
 
If we come back and have such a huge ending Fund balance again, it’s going to be looked at as an opportunity to 
steal and push somewhere else.  And you obviously saw the passion of the owner/operators that were here today.   
 
That’s why we’ve been working so hard with Amy and the Department to really focus on those sites that are 
eligible.  The problem is when you go after sites that are maybe in these 30-year old ones, that don’t have an 
owner/operator that is there now and you’re trying to figure out a way to close them, you have to make sure you do 
it in the appropriate manner.  That you are not sending the wrong message to these people, that are spending a lot of 
money upgrading their sites, trying to do the best business that they can.  Because if it comes off incorrectly, it is 
going to be highlighting the fact that you are rewarding those people that have done things and made bad decisions.  
And that’s not, I know none of the parties want to do that, but it’s sometimes not always the manner in which you do 
it, as the way you say it or the way you push it out. 
 
That’s where our group has been working together, but we need to continue to focus and think about that, the 
decisions that all of you guys are making.   
 
And, with that, I appreciate the time and thank you for all the work you do.  I am happy to answer any questions, 
thank you. 
 

Chairman Schnider: Are there any other presenters for open forum.  Seeing none, our next meeting will be March 

30, 2020 with an Executive Session following the regularly scheduled Board meeting.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 1:06 pm. 
 
 
      __________________________________ 

             Signature - Presiding Officer 
 
 

15

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



RECEiVED

T

/;
«?>'

0co X)
f.t

--<

MAR 2 0 2G23

^^f^m Trtft^ R^tease
Co.liseiisatioiqjlnanl

Tank Release Compensation

STATE OF MONTANA
P.O. Box 200902 • Helena, MT 59620-0902 • (406) 444-9710 •

Website: www.deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/PET

Application for Guarantee of Reimbursement
Form 4

This form should be used by an owner or operator to obtain a guarantee of reimbursement of eligible costs that have
been approved by the Board, but for which money is not currently available, or a guarantee of estimated eligible
costs not yet approved by the Board. The staff will prepare a recommendation to the Board from this request. The
owner or operator wdll be advised of the Board determination. This guarantee is subject to all requirements and
provisions imposed by or pursuant to Title 75. Chapter 1 1. Part 3. Montana Code Annotated (MCA) or mles,
policies or proceedures adopted pursuant thereto. The owner is responsible for the copay as foiind in subsection
§75-11-307(4), MCA, and must remain in compliance with requirements pursuant to Title 75, chapter 11, part 5,
MCA or mles adopted pursuant thereto (§75-11-307, MCA).

The completion of this form does not negate the requirement to submit claims for reimbursement of corrective action
or third party costs. This guarantee is not intended to affect the order in which money in the fund is obligated
under subsection §75-11-309(5), MCA. This form is intended to be used for a single release; therefore, a separate
form must be completed for each Department of Environmental Quality petroleum release.

If you require assistance, contact the Board Staff at 406-444-9710

1. Owner or operator Information

Name: Derek Brown

Street Address: P.O. Box 214
City/State/Zip Code: | Brockton, MT 59213
Attn;

Phone number: 406-478-1370
Fax number:

Email address: Derek.BrownCC@hotmail.com

2. Facility and Release Information

Facility Name: Dutch's Exxon Service
Street Address: 400 F St W
City/State/Zip Code: Poplar, MT 59255
DEQ Facility Identification number: | 43-01508
DEQ Petroleum Release number: 640

C:\Users\vlm08\Dropbox (GNDC)\GNDC Team Folder\EMBC\ASMT 2018 - 2021 $600V2019 ASMT Projects\Butch's - PoplarVi 11 20 Butch's Exxon
Form4_640rel_draft_LM Edits.docx (Revised 10-17-2016) 1 of 5

16

April 20, 2020
ACTION ITEM

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda

cb5176
Typewritten Text



Facility Name: Butch's Exxon Service Facility # 43-01508 Release # 640

3. Corrective Action Plan Information

Corrective Action Plan (CAP) ID number: ] 10821, TREADS WPID 33941
CAP Date: September 2019

4. Expected Corrective Action Plan Tasks

Standardized Task Name Budget Anticipated date claim will be
submitted (Month/Year)

1. Work Plan
?•

1,550.00 | June 2020

2. Project Management 9,500.00
5' July 2020

3. Mobilization 2,955.00 | July 2020
4. Fieldwork (Excavation Oversight) 10,800.00 | August 2020
5. Equipment (& Supplies) 3,010.00 | August 2020
6. Soil Removal (Excavation) 153,125.24 | August 2020
7. Miscellaneous (Concrete Replacement)
8. Miscellaneous (Utility Disconnection) 2,500.00 | August 2020
9. Miscellaneous (Groundwater Management) 10,150.00 [ August 2020
10. Soil Removal (Disposal Fee of Soil, Concrete,
& Water)

112J10.00
'; August 2020

11. Fieldwork (Well Installation Oversight) 1,350.00 | August 2020
12. Well Installation 7,562.76 | August 2020
13. Survey (Wells) 1,200.00 | August 2020
14. Monitoring 750.00 August 2020
15. Lodging/Per Diem 1,230.00 | August 2020
16. Laboratory Analysis w/fee 8,825.00 | September 2020
17. Report (AR-07) 5,935.00

;
October 2020

18. Report (RCP) 1,500.00
?

October 2020

TOTAL $334,053.00

RECEIVED

MAR 3 0 2020

t&I^m%lkRe1^"
f^QiiQ&HGwi'

C:\Users\vlm08\Dropbox (GNDC)\GNDC Team Folder\EMBC\ASMT 2018-2021 $600\2019 ASMT Projects\Butch's - Poplar\3 11 20 Butch's Exxon
Form4_640rel_draft_LM Edits.docx (Revised 10-17-2016) 2 of 5

17



Facility Name: Butch's Exxon Service
5. Certification

Facility # 43-01508 Release # 640

Have you, as the owner/operator of the tank that leaked, been convicted of a substantial violation of state or federal
law or mle that relates to the installation operation, or management ofpetroleuin storage tanks?

Yes ^ No

I, the owner or operator of this facility, certify the information contained witliin this form is true and correct. I fully
understand that any fraudulent or erroneous information may jeopardize the reimbursement from the Petroleum Tank
Release Cleanup fund for this release. With my signature, I authorize the Petroleum Tank Release Compensation
Board to visit the site, to verify the information contained within this form, at a time mutually agreed upon by both
parties.

/̂3

Uwner/Operator Signature

State of 10P\O.^V(\ nf\-.

^-a,^.c
Date

County of \"-<^^ K<^ \\~

Signed and Sworn before me on this day \^\!\\0\\ IL( ,OPi by '[)Pf€ 1L R\QlJL) P)
)ate~' Name of ownef

KoLu, 'BAc^

(Seal)
^ai

.1

KELCIE BATES
Notary Public for the

State of Montana
1*( Nl^!al /"I Residing at WOLF POINT, MT

My Commission Expires
August 29, 2022

Y^\C^ .n^Q.^ ^
Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of(NC<T^af\(^
Residing at \jL3P^^1 'P^P^-
My Commission expires^j^ 5^ o?6Q2

RECEIVED
MAR 3 0 2020

Prtrc!'?rm Tank Release
i&ai]

C:\Users\vlm08\Dropbox (GNDC)\GNDC Team Folder\EMBC\ASMT 2018 - 2021 S600Y2019 ASMT Projects\Butch's - Poplar\3 11 20 Butch's Exxon
Form4_640rel_draft LM Edits, docx (Revised 10-1 7-2016) 3 of 5

18



Facility Name: Butch's Exxon Service
6. Guarantee Provisions

Facility # 43-01508 Release # 640

The Board will guarantee the reimbursement of claimed eligible costs that were actually, necessarily and
reasonably incurred for the preparation and implementation of the aforementioned Department-approved corrective
action plan with the following provisions:

The Environmental Coiitractor will be designated by the owner to receive no more than 20% of the actual,
reasonable, and necessary costs associated with the department approved Corrective Actioii Plan. Their
reinibursement will occur within the normal business process time frame from the date on which the claim is
considered properly filed with the Board.

Great Northern Development Corporation will be designated by the owner to receive the remaining 80% of the
actual, reasonable, aiid necessary costs associated with the departinent approved Corrective Action Plan. Their
reimbursement will occur within 60 months from the date on which the claim is considered property filed with
the Board.

7. This section is for PTRCB review and approval.

Board Review Date:

Board Comments:

Board Approval Date:

Signature: Date:

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

C:\Users\vlm08\Dropbox (GNDC)\GNDC Team Folder\EMBC\ASMT 2018 - 2021 $600\2019 ASMT Projects\Butch's - Poplar\3 11 20 Butch's Exxon
Form4_640rel_draft_LM Edits, docx (Revised 10-17-2016) 4 of 5

19



“GNDC is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.” To file a complaint of discrimination write to: 
Tori Matejovsky, Executive Director, 233 Cascade Street, Wolf Point, MT 59201, or call (800)795-3272 or (TDD) Montana Relay 7-1-1 or (800) 253-4091

Terry Wadsworth 
Petro Board Director 
Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board 
PO BOX 200901 
Helena, Montana 59620 

Ross Eaton 
Fund Cost Specialist 
Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board 
PO BOX 200901 
Helena, Montana 59620 

Subject: Butch’s Exxon Form 4 Review, Facility ID 43-01508, Release 640, Poplar, Montana 

Dear Mr. Eaton and Mr. Wadsworth, 

I would like to request that the PTRCB review the Contaminated Soil Excavation and Disposal 
Corrective Action Work Plan AC-04 and associated Form 4 agreement at the March 30, 2020 
Board meeting. The property owner, Mr. Derek Brown, is eager to move forward with the 
cleanup and redevelopment of the former Butch’s Exxon property. 

With assistance from Great Northern Development’s EPA Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund 
and PTCRB reimbursement, the cleanup and redevelopment of this release will greatly benefit 
Mr. Brown and the community of Poplar. We appreciate your efforts to ensure this project 
moves forward in a timely manner. 

Sincerely, 

Tori Matejovsky 
GNDC, Executive Director 

233 Cascade Street, 
Wolf Point, MT 59201 

www.gndc.org 

Phone: 406-653-2590 
Fax: 406-653-1840 

Email: tmatejovsky@gndc.org 

Great Northern Development Corporation 

20

vlm08
TM

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



April 20, 2020 
ACTION ITEM 

ELIGIBILITY RATIFICATION 
Board Staff Recommendations Pertaining to Eligibility  

From January 9,2020 through April 1, 2020  

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation Date 

Billings SOCO Express 15th 
&Broadway 

5604956 5261 
Dec 2017

Reviewed 2/21/2020.  
Recommended eligible. 

Billings SOCO Express 5604954 5273 
Dec 2018

Reviewed 2/24/2020.  
Recommended eligible. 

Great Falls Central Bike and 
Key 

0032392TID 5367 
Oct 2019

Reviewed 2/28/2020. 
Recommended eligible. 

21

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



April 20, 2020 

ACTION ITEM 

RATIFICATION OF WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENTS 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 

March 30, 2020 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims 
Funds 

Reimbursed 

January 15, 2020 22 $104,126.89 

January 22, 2020 28 $151,355.01 

January 29, 2020 18 $213,187.50 

February 5, 2020 21 $60,203.73 

February 12, 2020 16 $77,854.83 

February 19, 2020 22 $86,342.92 

February 26, 2020 19 $73,367.54 

March 4, 2020 14 $82,199.57 

March 11, 2020 12 $181,895.55 

Total  172 $1,030,533.54 

22

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



s
s

S
R

6
s
' »

o
«
 •;.:
I
I<

s
&

°1
(S

'^

^^

%s

Î2
;

I
 
i

I s
I
t
!
iI

1
1

I
 
II

I
!

^
 £

s
 t

I ^
r

if•2
i

Q

IIfl11IIItIiIs§ts>£

1^

I
I

I
I
I
I

s
S

I.
I

IIH
.
"
 
"
 
"
 
"

t
i
l
l

I I i ^
t
i
l
l

I
I
 
I
 
I
^
i
 
^

i
l
 
I
 
l
l
i
i
 
?

.
l
i

i
l
l
l
 
I
 
i
i
I
i
 
& •E

.1

gtI£
•

IU

I.'?

{..£
-

a
>

I
£

Ist

d
3
 3

 3
 3

<
S

&
w

c

i| 
j| 

I
 
I
I
 
j

I
 
i

s

lii (
£

s
§

 s
 s

5
 S

 ?
^
 ^

 ^
-

^I
§
 
§
 
m

ig
 j

^
9

9
9

!9
?

5
§

?
S

g
g

E
o

F
:S

a
?

°
?

?
?

5
g

5
(0

 1
0
 <

0
 ¥

>
<

£
>

 (D
S

^
g

g
5

S
?

5
c
o

c
o

c
o

0
0
s

s
 s

 §
 s

 s
 s

 s
 s

 s
 s

 s
^
-
 
^
-
 
M

 
C

M
 
0

9
-

(
»
 
y
»
 
»
 
y
>

 
»
»
 
w

 
(
f
t 8

•
f'

?
•
o

11§ r ^-
a

 5
. ?

 F
:, S §

 g
 E

o
K

 ^
 £̂

|S
§

9
 §

5
 E

S
8

 %
 S

°
l ^

.

?
iS

g
S

§
S

§
»
?
)?

o
i8

iS
s
^
§
§
^
§
§
^
s
s
s
§
jl^

s
g
g
s
^

w

?
?

?
5

S
^
§

§
3

s ?
 S

 §
. s S

 s s ^ S
. s

^ ^ s s s 'S
. S

 8
 8

 ^' ^' g
 S

 g
 S

0
 0

 C
M

 C
O

gi^_
S

%
-S

 S
 fe

 S

c
o

T
-
T

-
(
D

i
-
i
n

r
-
-
i
o

i
o

i
n

n

0
1

0
>

C
T

>
0

>
0

>
0

^
0

)
0

0
)
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

)
O

Q
O

)
0

0
5

0
)

(
S

£
S

<
S

S
i5

i=
:F

:?
:o

o
P

:o
5

P
:o

n
o

<
o

?
F

:?
r
=

?
s
y
s
n

c
'
^
s
s
y
s
^
s
y
s
s
y

a
>

 
C

M
T

-
t
o

r
M

C
M

O
i
-
c
o

'o
-
'-
o

i
-

l
l
l
l
l
^
^
l
^
s
l
^
l

l
l
l
l
s
l
l
l
l
l
s
j

1
1
1
1
1

S
 
S

 
S

 
S

2
S

I
5

^
1

1
1

1
 lit

o
i
r
i
r
o
i
^
^
i
n

•^
 .^

<
n

 0
 U

i
 
?

s
 ^

 £
0

I
 
i 
t
 
ll

II i"
 ^

 i
1

1u

Ia
.

I

?
 
2

I
 
I

?
 ?

.
l
!
t
l

js
.

's
 's

^
 
^

a
-
 
a

.

g

c
o

-I
^
 ^

 -
g

s
 s

 ^
I

I
ll1

1II
0

 
°
 
's

 
2

 
^

S
g

5
ii?

 &
II I

t
i^

^
i 
il.

S
.
s

i II
°, 5s

s

0
 0

 ro
 w

<
->

I
l
l
 
^

5^
3£

•D2
0
; n

O
S Is

l
l
i
l
l
l
^
l
l
^
l
i
H

s
i
l
l
i
i
l

ii il ill !l H
i! It^

l 1
1
 III

m
m

m
m

m
it
5

L
i:
2

S
u

:
<

C
9

u
:
£

m
Q

:
L

i:
u

:
z
0

2

a
>

0
)

c
n

0
1

?
; ^

 ?
I F

.

o
o
c
4
o
r
^
.
a
>

0
)
o
o
o
)
o
o
T

-
c
n

o
o

c
M

n
u

s
c
o

n
'o

-
t
D

O
i
t
D

C
M

c
p

T
-
'^

-
i
^
.
n

^
-

^
S

S
S

?
5
S

S
S

S
S

g
%

S
9
?
S

S

s
§

 s
 s

 s
S

S
S

S
S

S
5

1
5

9
?

1
0

i
n

1
0
§

95
 S

s
§

8
 8

0
0

"
 ?

 g
 g

s
 
s0

s
I s

 g
 I

M
•
t

I
8
 §

 ?
•
<

r -<
r •

<
-

<
m

^
)
a

u
j<

m
^
a

u
m

o
<

fflm
u

o
a

u
ii^

u
n

n
n

n
C

T
§

5
5

?
?

S
S

^
^
!c

M
c
M

<
M

c
M

C
M

<
N

a
5
0
)
0
)
c
j
)
0
)
0
)
o
>

o
)
0
)
0
>

(
J
)
<

J
)
0
>

c
n
o
>

o
)

8
8
8
8
8
8
8
8
5
8
8
8
8
8
^
8
5
8
8
8
8

I

stpMss
.

II}•I•2.0

^
 i

1
1I.EWE

I
 
I

1
1?
{

M

!Î
1

S
rt

II§.?
I1

.
s
 .1

s
' ^

(tf{
23



c0•<3
^

Q
.

<
2

-g
i2

u10
a>
Qscss3:5-
<

I

§
a

•<3
E

s
•B

3E

^
Q

:
30

s
^

u6a>i23
r
o

f
l

,E
^

s
^

Q
:

"n
\

S .6
^

5
5

^
5

o
\

s
s

a
s

«Q
0

^0
^^

^\
 
v

4
1

a
>

^1
6IB

s
;

5uwu
.

t
w

s
s

<0

S
9

aa
>

w
u

s
s

tt
u

a
>

2
2

^
s

5
4
2

£
t

9
s

u
s

"3
•s

U
L

0<
tf

k
.

t.
<2

.2
'0

V
w

a
»

.6
>>•

^
S

3
0

u
s
»

•?
0

a&
u

^
rt

C
M

! 'SC
t

iffJ

ÎIII§t?
a
^

^ii. I
sr>
)

<0~
I

•
i 1

1
I
t5I

I
f
i1

24



IsIsg
f^

<
3

^

-2's

IS
 1
I
I?
i

^
«

i

I
t

1
1

c%
 I§

^
 I

§
S

 's
I
!

"
^
 ^

i
 
I

^
 
's

^
 
i

s
 t

s
 
^

^
. ^

I":»

I

!i1=1
'I

II.s•s
-9

I
I

I11IIItjf{•Is•21^

11II
i

I I I
I I

I
I

•£i

IJ
L•g
 I -1

I
i

•s
.

0
s

i 
I

S
. 2

s
IIIS

III II"
i 
s

:5
 £

 1

s
 s

s
»

<
/>

w§§

s
 I tl I

§0y

s^

•
c
 -5<

u
i 
t
 
I

n
c
 a

: w

0
0

c
d

w

I
"

i.tl
ll5

§
 §

a
: 5

:
fI
ll

IIt
I
t^
 I

•
I I

£
 5

§^s

S
S

5
g
S

?
£
=

i8
g
fc

S
K

g
 ?

°
 S

 S
S

0
 
h

-
s
 s

S
i8

i?
5

?
S

?
S

§
§

s
r
^
r
^
 
o

 
o

o
io

 
n

g
 ?

 S
u
n
 a

, o
sr~

s
 s

 $
. ^

 §
. ¥

 S
 S

 S
 ?

 S
 ?

 ?
 S

 5
 S

 £
. S

 S
 S

 S
 S

 m
.

^
g

ii%
?

s
8

j§
^
8

§
s
s
i^

^
iy

%
£

5
s
 
s

y
»

m
5

 S
 W

5
 ^

s

,3
:5

g
§
§
S

S
S

!?
?
§
§
5
§
§
S

E
S

S
§
§
§
§
§

§
?
lg

§
g
8
S

9
S

S
S

?
:^

S
S

5
:§

S
S

S
S

K
S

;- ^- s s K
- ^ $

- ^. s- i ^- s- s- ^ s- s^- s %
 s-s 5

w
 
w

s
 s

 %
S

'8
 a

^
 
^

w
w

o
i
o

o
)
c
n

o
a

i
c
n

m
o

g
o

)
0

0
i
O

)
O

Q
O

p
p

g
?
 ?

C
T
§I

y
1

 s
5
 °

§
 1

 s
§

 ^
 s

 s ^
 §

?

1
0

N^
?
3
<

5
<

5
F

S
o
>

io
?
3
^
:u

5
s
g

l^
§

ls
l§

§

^
 1

) I)
£
 iS

 iS
£

 s
 -s

 ^
g

 £
 ^

 ^

i
1

' 5
 §

 5
tf)

§
 £

 <
3

C
D

c
o

s
 
'S

S
 
6

-
^
 c

 ff
£

 &
 S

.

t
l

§
 §

IS
s

S
'S

'5
 S

 S
 I

m
 m

(S
 C

3

s%
 s

I<
s

s
l

§
 I

§
 ^

I
j|)

 g
)
 ^

 g
>

C
9

 0
 ^

 U
I

s Ill

^
s
 I

i I
I?

w

I !0 1
-:s

u
 u

 !^
 ^

?
 £

 i t
it 1

 r i II

1Is2I

^

5
 .1

 1
s
 I I
w

 
w

%
 s

ss
 .">

 ™
w

c
o

§
 I (£

 B
C

D I
c

J
lltll

1
1

1
1

0
0

£
£
 ^

 £
 §

i2
 |

i I ^
^
 s

•
f

5

<
 
<

6
 §

 2

^s
.

5
 
u

 
I

I i I
a
.
 
a
.

s
. s

. gI1

83

II§ I!

•E"u.

IE
I

1
 ^

 fl ^ I
 
3

2<
u

£
 I- I- 1

1
a

.
%

E
 0

-

1
1 II"
S

)l
C

D

9
S

5
S

iB
S

o
o

?
iS

?
^
g

§
S

S
§

o
?

§
Q

3
E

D
S

S
S

S
^
S

S
r
o

S
S

S
'$

?
S

S
^
^
;O

S
S

S
S

5
S

i?
!5

5

I9
^
g
s
s
i§

g
^

S
S

S
S

9
?
J
E

g
S

S
S

0
)
 0

1
 C

N
;

0
 
T

-!
 
!

ft 3
t~

- §
§

s
 s

(
N

0
g

c
o

N
<

o
<

o
n
o
i
^
g
p
r
~

-

I
!
 
§
 
I
I
 
llllli! i I II

1
0

I5
1(M

0
 
Q

 
<

 
-

^
<

 m
 Q

s
s
g

s
^
^
^
^
^
g

s
s

s
0

1
N

I
I

o
 
O

Q
 
y
 
-

g
8

s
8

8
s
g

§
§
i §

§
 §

 I
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

C
M

r
>

<
(
N

C
M

M
M

C
M

r
>

ir
>

<
(
M

C
M

(
M

C
M

M
r
M

C
M

r
M

C
>

iC
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

•sQ
:

IjI§§
1

8
 s

SN~
n

I

!1J
s

1
1

I ?
25



^1Q^It-1^

I•i?

I-

<
u

I
I

I
Ig
 g

<
 ra

 <
 <

t
i
l
l

^
1

1
1

,!

g.
s1

:

a>
0
1

s
 ?

8
 ?

s
.

•a
 -a

c
d

io
 §

§
E8

5
.5

s
s

°
"r.

3
s

T).-
n

s
&

s
E

tt

^
s

n

8
3

s
^

w
y
»

u

s
^

§
 8

ws
0

0
f°

?•-
F-

0
§

w
5

r
-

1
0

T
—

- T
~

.
2

n
0

It)
5

5
s

3
<

»
^

<
z

K
.^

f
l

5
s•s

^
c

s
Q

:

s
0

s
 g

s
*J

s .s
5

?
 s

0
0

s
s

y
s

C
!

5
o

6
r~

-
0

'C
^

S3
C

i
^

u
25

0
)

c
o

i2
£

s
3

cs
n

c
Q

0
s•s

^
§
 "°

0
;

a
 
-

.s
.£

s
' %

45
•s

•s
s'

"
0

5
 s

0
s

u
u

u

J»
nu
-

•s
^

s
"
^
t

^
0

\
]

&
^

s;
w

^
2E

^
3

a
>

5
6

g
 >

- £
 £

r
-

g
Q

.
Q

-
 T

-
8

z
E

s-
s

U
J

^
-

s.
£

§
s

^
5

c
c

i
^

0
§

 g
^

5
<0

£
 ^

 •
°
 i°

I
u
.

^

^
 
i^

\
d

)
^
3

J
2

<nS
Q

s
h
-
 
^
-

fe
5

s
s
 s

%
u

s?
s

s
ir

t
Q

:

s
?
 s

 s
 ?

1
1

1
1

1

a
y
 
i
 
o

Ia
>

u
»

8
 8

§
 I ?

 E
§
 §

 s
§
 s

§
g
 g

 g
 g

C
M

M
r
\
i

M
r
x

swC
M

I
a

>
2ssssaI•
s
i(^

ussIai

c
^

•sC
M

0 ÎjIst
<

u

s
lI^
5

C
M

C
N

C
M

ijli
26



S
3

s
,^

o
s
 s

o

li£
?
-§

<
s
'^

%
i

sIsx

•gs
s
^
^sIIli
^
 i

1
1

9
 
s

I
!

G
! I

1
1

^
 I

5
 t

!!

if•2
i

^IjllpIII's
:

III!iw

I-t-1^

IIIs
 s

0
:

u
?
" ?

-
6

0

II

I
.!?
II

•s
 §

 ^
£
 £

 "
 £

•

I
s

"Q
.I
I
I

<
u

II
<

?
 I i

Ii
§

I
^
 
s
 
s
 
s

1
^
2
^

.
"

"
s
 ^ si

9.'?

?I
i
i
l
l
l
i
l
j
i
l
l
l
l
i
i
l

^
i

s(
0

m

sI
.^I-g

I
5
>

I

T
-

•<)-
te

N
 1

0

S~ 2:
^ ?

i S
s
s
.

(D
s

g
§
S

R
S

S
S

g
^
&

S
g

T
- •<

!• in
 1

0
%•
^
n

s0
>
n

5
 S

c
o
 r

~

y
>

s
^
^
£

S
8

s
g

s
^
5

5
^
S

!S
S

S
8
S

g
t8

§
S

?
g
g
?
!S

S
§
S

"
8

^
S

S
^
^
S

S
S

S
S

g
S

§
?

S
5

ls
~

- f2
 '^

- '^
'- u

l- c
o
 °

. <
0
 ^

t <
0
 r~

'- w
- '~

g
g
s
w

^
s
^
s
s
fe

w
^
s
s

s

y
»

w
te

 w
g £ £" s

0
0
 
0
)

§
1
 §

1
1
1
!

3
 §

N
8

S
§

S
'?

S
&

S
5

&

t
-

t
f
)

^
 s

 Q s
 s§

 ^ IS
0

S
(S

S
5
 F

S
 ?

S
 o

5

^
5
5

S
IM

 C
! C

O
 0

^
-
 
T

—

0
>

^
0
)

ItD

(
0
I

ill
^
 
s

g
'l'ilS

li's
n

§
i .^

 i

I
I

^

^
s
 
s
 
u

 
£

-5
-

-s
•I <

3
 <

3

^
S

 s
 S 5

 £ m
. S

 s
I

-
0

0
 
0

(
U

 '0
2

 0
 C

3 si tl
I i I

i
i
l
l
l

s
 
s

C
/3

 C
/3

I
E

 3
O

T
 W

8
 ?

 ?

s
'
II .
I
 
I

n
I

(
0

1
^
1

I &
^
 ^

 ^
I I £

 i
s

•|.B
 S

, s
?

 s
s

1
1

 r i.?
 i

§
 S

 S
 2

 '^
u

§
 0

0
 ^

 <
 £
I i S

-
0
I 8
w

I
S

 S
 s

 s is
 g

 i &
TO

I
-
 
I
-

a
>

 S
I
'!
 
I
 
I
 
ll

£
?

 m
 m

 2

t s
 s

.^
 §

•

U
J
 0

1

a
.

E
I ^

 I
3

 I §
 I

5
-

^
 
i

w
I

w
 u

j
2I

2

,uI^
^
 's

 s
§
 ^

1
1
1
1

&i?S
^

0sI
?
1.•s

E
 ^

 ^
 §

S
3
§
g
S

g
<

o
S

^
&

?
8
S

§
§

5
S

§
5

¥
^
^
S

S
S

§
9

g
?

5
T

f fg
 ?

 5
 S

?
C

M
 
0

lf>

8

?
 §

 s
 s

l?
?

llg
lg

s
§

s
is

g
ll&

s
g

j^
l?

1
0

T
-
Q

^
S

O
O

O
s
;

0
I
ll

^
 §

 s
<

->
 y

 o
s

1
0

3
:
 
y
j 
I

5
 S

t
0

^

r~
-

s

I
I

§
s
j s

 i ?

C
D

 L
L

 0
 1

1
.

?
^
 8

 ?
 ^

?
g

s
 
s
 
s
 
s
s

T
=

- C
M

 C
M

 F
5

 N
C

M
 (N

0
1

5
5
5
5
5
5
5
g
g
8
g
8
g
S

S
g

r
'J

N
r
M

C
s
lC

M
C

M
C

M
M

C
N

t
N

iN
C

M
M

N
f
M

r
M

§
8

 §
§

 8
8

8
s
 s

sE
SnN«
»

sIIIt
:

£0
)

Is0
0

C
N

.1
 's

Q
:

Î
'k

d

IIstI1C
N

it1
1

I
f

I

27



c0•c

IS
.?-s

i2
<na

>
Qsce>s•̂o<
t

0
)

S
i
f
l

te
.6

5

^
s

3s
Q

:
30

0
)

s

.^
w!2

y
30E

,^>
\

•s
x

^
Q

:

S
 .s

^
\

s
5

5
o

s
s

as
Q

0

^-0

^
\
^

^
01

s
^

<0

^s•5n
s

V
u
.

^
 ^

'^
2

£
S

U
)

S
Q

•s
u

w
g

e
Q

:
w>

u
2

2
^

3
s

iS
A

S
t

9
s

0
s

(B
•3

•s
u

.
P

i
rt

fc<
fc,

.2
.2

T
3

's
u

u
,E

,>•
^

Q
0

s
.2

h&
<

u
>

&
<

wrt
<

r>
)

I 'Sr
\
i

:j4Î
>t»
*

II§t̂i^.
?

>
' s

^
 
5

ItJ{
28



S
3

^
R

0
^
' ^

0

II<
6

s
?
l

o
'^

"2s^^s
 §

I!s
 
^

_
^

^

^1-
^I.5

 I
c
 I

^
>

 ^

I
•»

»
i

I

j^ 
i

I
I<

s^
s
 i'

s
 
^

^•*»
«

*

I
•S

 ?i

t
l

12 j
ss

i§•&
•°

I
I

11IiII§ji<
"

Isst-1^

I
H

I
i§
 2

§s^

I
I 1

1

(D

I
I

"
 
"

f
i

i
 
I

&
 £

'
if
f

1
1

1
1

1
1

<
U

 d
)

I
I

1
$

1
1

I f f I
^
 g

 I

<
u

<
u

s
3
 S

^
 S

 5

1
1

1
1

,£
;£

.£
.£

;£

."
?
 ."

 .s
 ."

 ."
s
 §

, s
, s

>
s
,

I I <
<

 <
<

<
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
3s"

<
s
'

II
llI

I
I
 
I
I
il

^
 §

 s
s
s
 1

w

8
 S

 •$
 S

<
/
>

€
/
>

(
/
>

i
n

su

?
i

s
 s

io
 c

d
 c

d
ED

0
in

s
 s

 s
 s

r>
i
s

a
>

 o
 C

M
s
 s

g
 g

 S
 ?

 2
 s

 g
 g

 s
 s

 s
 s

 s
 s

 s
 §

 s
 s

 s
 s

 i§
s
s
 s

 s
 s

s
s
w

s
 ^

 "
 s

s
'9s

U
t

in
?

 fe
3
 i?

 S
s

(
f
t
s

n
 
i
-

u
 g

S
 5

 5
 S

 S
 S

 S
s
 w

 s
5

y
>

w

s
 s

 ?
c
^
o

o
^
io

lo
o

o
o

o
o

io
^
?

-

>
0

 M
s
 s

s
o
<

b
T

-
o
~

ii^
o
)
io

o
T

-
io

in
c
o
c
o
c
o

R
 ?

 5
 8

 S
 S

 S
 &

 S
 &

 ^ ?
 ?

 s
 ?

i 5
 S

 ?
5
S

^
w

w
w

&
w

S
5

s
 ^

 g
y
»
^

S
8

g
S

§
?

8
5

>
g

8
^
S

8
S

g
&

?
S

g
^
S

0
0

I
 
I

^

g
0

>
C

f
)
0

0
0

0
5

0
>

0
0

0
)
O

C
n

O
)
0

>
0

0
)
0

§
s
:
^
§
N

^
M

;
:
;
;
;
:
N

;
:
Q

!
in

?
5

in
S

?
:
?

3
o

c
o

<
S

<
5

F
S

^
r
:
:
r
S

?
C

M

s
0
)

s
: O

! ^
 i;

s
 " ^

 ?
:

i 
I

<
 s

sc
o

^
§

s
 S

 §
^
 ?

§
 
°

G
O

 T
-

s
 
s
 
s

0
•<

•
c
o
s
§

?
 ?

 I
I i &

<
s
 &

1
.
1
ilI

I
 
I
?
is

i'
.£

m
U

h
:
:
C

3
z
£

h
:
w

m
£

m
±

r
i

I
"•I ^

?
 .. E

^
I
l
l
s
 
r
r
l
l

1
1

s^%
^
 1

 I ^

Iw2g

§g
 I !s

O
T

<
u

<^ 11
^
 I

I<.s
' u

-
m

 < 2 J
!

I I

iI"

II

w°
8

tw
•<

t

2
8

.9
sws

s
f. s

-

r
s

1
1
i°
 j I
I

1
° s

 1
 'i',0

"i
Q

.
E

!w
i
,
i

s
s

^t15

c
I
 
I

|1
 I I <

S
I §

 i I

?C
M

U
)

I £
 I 8

s
'

u
^
 ^

f§
l
s
i

I
 
I
 
i(0Q
;

0

1
1

1
1

§
5

5
8

w•s
0

I
I

0
J
=

0
 "-

s
 
I

&
I
 
I o
a

 S
-1

 2
?

 ?
>

®
 u

E
 S

5

1
5

II J
l

IS
 S

 £

IIIII2
U

J

i
n
c
o
 
o
i
i
o
r
'
.
 
•
<

r
o
)
 
c
o
o
o
o
i

c
o
o
i
o
o
c
o
-
^
^
-
c
o
-
^
^
i
-
c
n
c
n
i
'-
o
n
^
'T

-
s

?
I
n

in
?

r
n

<
D

?
3

S
£

F
^
5

:
?

'o
o

S
^
-
S

I
c
iio

s
s

IF
:

^
 §

 fe
i"

a
>

c
o

s
g
 ss

§
i|s

K
R

S
8
g

K
?

S
S

S
§

S
S

S
?

§
S

g
S

S
?

°
I
-

i
o

c
M

r
>

-
(
0

0
>

t
t
-
i
o

i
n

o
o

o
i
t
f
)
T

-
i
-
'<

t
O

)
^
-
-
^
-
i
o

r
M

t
-
~

O
L
L
:
^
h
:
Q

f
c
Q

u
J
<

Q
<

<
O

Q
C

3
I
^
^
-
!
0

?
8
8
8
8
§
S

?
?
m

u
'?

^
?
i^

^
^
^
^
^
a

5
5

S
S

§
§

i§
§

§
i§

i§
8

i|
iii§

N
r
>

l(
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
^
C

M
r
M

M
r
>

l(
M

r
M

C
M

r
M

n^sN0<
0

w
>

I<
u

!IIIcw'5"5

?
<

n•s

f
fÎ

'h
t

II!0
^

t̂
>

.M

s
I

^
.

§it51t
l a
^

I3I
t

29



^1'I^IIsII
1^1

®

I5
.1

1
§

C
M

•sC
M

!

^

^^
'^"̂<

;
^

t
s

s
is

«Q
0

[
\

\

II

g
'

tiff
d
)

U
)

I9Is•£1^

^1

^
^^§^^
\

iQ
.Qw

I23£
1
sIs14

)

Ir
t

1
»

sus3£
i

s"tfi.
&Ias

ÎiIIp
 .%

j
I ^
M§

I

J
i

^
t

I
I

I!
30



s
s

§
,^

0
\ ^

0

•te
-ii

,ss
s

^
§

&
°-§

<
5

^

iI
.

I
I.s

s
S

2
 ^

1
^

III
1

1I
<L>

I
_
^

^^
 
i

s
 .§

.^
s
 '.s

^
 
i

§
 t

I ^
^
^

I"J
.

IJuels

Is•G
 <

I
I

I1IiII
1

3tIs

I
i£

a
>

S
Q
i1^i?1^

a
>

I"<I

II
 
I

1
1

1
1

 
I
I
I
 
I

.
"
 
.
"
 
.
"
 
.
"
' 
.
"
 
.
's

 
.
"
>

 
.
"

(
0
 
(
0
 
<

0
 
(
/
)
 
W

 
(
/
)
 
(
0

i?
?

!ii!?
tiii

£
•
£
-
£
•
£
•
I

£

1
1

 tittlit!!tl
m

-
c
'G

.M
:s

 S
 S

 S
 m

s
 'S

S
 S

^
 a

v
>

I
 
1
-
i
l
.
U

l
l
l
i
l
l
l
J
l

S
&

S
.§

i5
5

5
^
i'5

'5
'5

^
5

&

s
 g

?
' ^

i-2
sI

g
 §

E
° S

w
>

 u
>

ss

P
:{

o
8

^
?

^
F

:^
g

?
'3

S
8

9
g

S
1
0
 1

0
"
^
 ^

-
C

M
'

s
 s

 ^
S

9
 F

; 8
 S

0
}
 o

 (
0
 M

 c
n
^

S
 s

1
 
°

§:
C

M
" T

-' 1
-: (0

 T
-' 0

 h
- <

0
 T

-' t n
 ^

 (D
 ir r~

." C
N

K
>

$
S

 ^
   S

a
 sm

s
 
^

<
0

B
S

W
 s

 s
 s

o
S

g
S

i8
§

K
§

§
,S

S
!S

5
S

§
S

§
S

§
S

S
S

S
^
S

S
g
5
S

S
§
S

^
 ^

 lo
- °

°
. 7

^
 T

~
^
 <

9
. °

°
- a

o
. c

?
- c

o
. °

. °
.

fe
 fe

 s
in

^
C

O
" C

sf
s
 w

c
o

'
W

t

C
M

0
)
 
0
>

 
0
)

^
 
?
:

1
0
0

s
 s

s
§S

i

C
T

>

$
?

3
 o

 F
:
n

;o
s
s
§

S
§

$
§

S
S

?
?

 g
 ro

 §
g

o
5

 In

^
 s

§
^
^
^
§

^
^
§

?
§

§
c
o
 S

1
<

M

sr
o

s
!

i 
£

"
.
^
 
I
o

z
i 
I

o
i
a

o
z
S

u
i
r

^
 
^

£
 £

ililS
llls

lll
2

 
±
I
l
l

U
 0

 C
3 g
>

 .^
0

s

Is
a
 s

^
 
.
i

°
; I
i2
 s

£
•

s
I
II0c
.

.5
'

IE
O

T
zI£pE

5
 S
I
 
i

-
0

EE5
Q

-

s

iljj
&

§
 S

 i^
§

i
s
 ^

 I'x
 ^ I"&

 -E
i=

 -£

II
s- s

 ?
I
s
;
i?

?
ii 

i!
?

i
£
 £

 z
Q

.
2

1
§

2
 °

 S
 .^

 5
E<

II^II
:K

§
 I ^

 I
u
jz

 
2
 
d
:
 
0

sf~
-

^
 s

 I

<
0

IO
L

o
s
 8s

I
 
i

sw
U

)

r>
i
IIiis
 s

.

c
o

S
£
S

S
?
!S

?
S

9
5
^
5
S

g
S

S

r
^

?
)
^
S

 5
 m

 n
g

lljg
l^

'jl
s
l^

s
 §

 s
 ^

s
§

 I j §
S

S
S

S
^
S

S
P

S
^
S

S
S

S
?
£
R

S
0

0

^
<

 
<

I
 
i

5
 ?

!
s
 
s

0
4

 
t
-
 
T

-

s
<

z
o
c
3
i
u
—

<
m

y
c
<

g
8
8
?
^
^
S

S
8
S

8
8
I

i§
§

8
8

§
i§

8
il|

|
s
g

g
s
s
g

s
s
s
s
s
s
g

C
M

r
M

N
M

r
^
r
M

F
M

C
s
ir
M

M
M

r
M

s£I®Iis.0ccI£0
)

£U
)

"m"5<
0

^^II1
1

^•^1
r0

r0

^̂^̂3

^
\^

5^1
\
^
 
^̂

^
1
 "<

d
^

^
\

^1I k
\

^
'^\^

\
s

£
t

<->
s

w
w

s
s

u
w

2
2

3£
t

^
s

s
's

•s
tf

tf
I-

b
<2

^2
 'S

T
3

>
^

0
u

b
•?

&0
-

a
>

rt
<

•s

!ÎIIso
f

jlIÎf
t s
I! C

M

31



2
3

is•i3
 ii

,s
§

s
 §

£
°^

0
^

•gI•I I
I §

'5
S

§^
Il
i
i
l

^
 I

^
s
 ^

I
!

^
 
I

^
 
^

i
 
I

.^
s
 L

?
^
 
i

§
 t

I ^
"**A

I"

^

i!w
'Is

IIsIII1~jIIIs'

j-2

ŝt.I?1^

(D

IsI
j

§

sS
I

I
I

s
ts

l.
H

I !5
1

I1
1

.?
. I

W
 £ I

I•!?
 -w

.
1

1
I
 
2

%
 <

 <

s

i
t

2
 S

 S

II?I!

IIIt
^

i I
.1

I
I
 
^
 
i
 
I
I
I

1
1

1
1

1
 III Iill!l

s
 s

s
l I

s
s

S
 5

 5
 s

2

-
3
 K

 a
:
3

a
 
a

I

S
g

?
&

^
g

iD
S

^
S

g
S

g
S

^
^
S

S
?

3
?

8
E

o
s.

<
0

 m
.N

 T
: "

-
. ^

 f
g

 8
 S

C
O

" 0
'

<
0

^
 w

 m
 ^

gg
s

^
 s

 s
s

r~
-

5
S

g
S

?
S

?
S

?
E

5
S

^
S

S
^
 
'"

F
;

g
 m

 g
 ?

 g
 s

 s
 5

 s
5
 "

S
 S

 "
S

5
>

°>
.

c
o

<
fl>

1
0
'

^
^
^
 ^

 s
s
 ^

§
'?

S
g

§
g

8
F

:o
i2

g
S

8
S

?
!§

g
§

§
8

§
S

S
S

c
iio

o
d
<

D
i-
o
d
o
f
M

T
-
C

M
iO

T
-
T

-
c
d
i^

-
c
io

iio
o
c
r
it
-
~

(
0

t
-
i
o

c
o

n
'
^
-
<

o
o

i
n

'
^
t
-
t
-
c
o

o
T

-
o

o
i
r
>

c
n

r
^
 io

 c
o

 T
-
 ^

 (
D

 (
D

 C
O

 0
1

 (
0

 1
0

 a
\ c

n
 c

o
 o

?
 v

-
_

^ w
 w

 ^ s fe
 s s ?

 ^ g
 s S

t S
 S

 S
 £

' %
 ^' ^' s s

u
i
c
o

n
-
f
l
'(
D

O
)
T

-
r
~

.
(
D

n
i
o

c
o

i
n

>
o

o
n

o
o

c
Q

'^
-
i
n

i
s
-
t
^

S
S

S
S

o
o

S
5

S
S

§
?

§
§

o
§

o
5

§
S

I
Is•<

)- I5
1
1 I I
?

3
 ?

3
t—

§

j5

s
^

a
>

i r r s
 •§

, s
U

 S
 m

L
l

I S
l I

j!
:

I

I
§!
°

S
 
!
; I §

C
N

<
D

§
 §

 ^
c
o
 5

C
M

s
1

 I
§

 y
 ^ 0

) C
O

 (S

s
 § I I §

tS
 (S

§
 s

0

I"'0
-

C
D
§

 
^
 
i

ws
-

E
^
-S

 -S
 .. E

llfl 1
.1

 I 1
.1

I
'
l
l
l
l
l
s
l
l

.^
I

-£
^
 i s

S
 
I
 
-
i

£
 S

.

s
^

•
^
 5

0i 
I

I ic

g>•ia
.

w

8
5

a
^

E
00

0
Q

w
s

g
 &

 .s
ai

&
s

0
^

0
0

0
E

s
0

0
s

u
s

ai
s.

"
w

?
s

&
E

0
8

 s
 c

g
 &

^
^

s
. ^

•'s
&

in
&

>
 -s

^
£

s
c

0
§

s
s

^
••E

w
(0

T
=

§
0

 £
 ."

m
^
 s

,
0

>
,

J
"

£
0

s
c
:

^
 s

' § ^
8

s
•s

i
^

s
s

s.
<u

£
^

a
.

C
D

•s I
i.

I£
 1

i i I
I
I

i
l
l 1

1
1

I II
y

S
 s

£
 I I

i
l
i
l
i ^

 ^

w
I s

U
 0

 m

ill!
 
I
 
f
 
I

w
 w

•
S

^
 
li 

•
1
-
^
 
i

1
1

1
1

.1
1

1
,1 <

?
 ^ §

 g

2
 5

 <
3

i°
 ^

"
I

1111 II^
 i§

I

i
n

$
ft?

S
S

R
S

S
S

£
?

J
?

S
^
S

5
5

S
<

§
9

S
£

s
9

0
>

i
^
i
n

o
 
i
 
<

 
u

g
^
s
g

^
s
§

?

0
 
C

O
 
T

-
 
0

t
^
 
d
 
t
b
 
i
nT
:
 
<

5
 
r
~

0
0

||s
|||§

 
lllllll

g
s
i|S

§
§

g
g

^
§

9
8

8
i^

|§
§

g
g

§

<
: <

 c
o

t
0

 
t
0

0
s
 ?

 ?

N
0

1

0
>

C
Q

Q
U

-
<

<
:
O

Q
.
^
m

O
Q

y
n
'<

i
t
-
i
<

n
u
'>

<
o
(
o
<

D
r
>

I
C

M
N

O
O

O
O

Q
Q

Q
g

g
g

 g
 g

 g
g

0C
M

5
>

5
§
8
8
§
S

§
§
8
§

T
-
 
T

-
 
N

8

z
 
o

 
u

j 
a

I
 
s
 
I
s
 
?

s
 s

 g
§

 §
0
0
0

0

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

C
M

(
N

(
N

r
>

<
C

M
C

M
r
>

I
N

M
C

M
r
M

N
(
N

C
M

C
M

r
>

ir
M

s<
p

wwII!t1
°

II<
fl

•su
?

!

C
M

fIT
--

<
N ÎjIItIr
I
t

i I
j!&

,
32



c.9
•ie

.s
.

(fl
c

i2
0U

)
<u
Q«cw^in3's
'

<
t

a>
>

f
l

•<3

,s
c
\

s
s

a
\
)

s~s
s

0
:

^
^

30

^

^
0sa!2

^1
3

^
c

^
s•s

^
a

:
^

•s
.6

\
^

s
5

S
o

s
sa

n
(=)

0

^0

^

M
M

's
~

»

-<
^

d
)

s^1^
<-..

s0<0

\
u

.

g>
.D

•
s

10n5
9

s
a

>
<

u
a

>
s

s
Q

:
tt>

w
2

2
.ŝ

^
s

^
2

9
6

u
s

(B
•3

's
u

.
^

0<
i<

1
«

s
<2

T
3

's
<

u
w

,E
>

^
0

9
5

.2
s»a
.

u
>

a
w

<
rt

C
M

•sr>
<

fÎc
^ ÎjiIt̂^

I

r
H

t
u

>
! I
i!u: ^

33



1
§

§
,^

0
\ ^

0

II<
s

&
°1

<
$

'^

•sQ^^s
s

1
»

A

Î^

<
S

§
.
^
 
^^
6

?
s
 ^

I ^
1
^
-

1
1

^
 §g

1
 rI
li^ "s
1

1
^
 
it

I
 
I

J
^

^
»
*

I"
>

iflm
i

'Is

Is'•=
•£

I
I

I1iI§
1

Ist

a
>

I{•{•^

I
•
"

il
i I ^

 I
S

- S
- :5

c
E

 a
 w

s

1
1

•
s
 s

I
I

I
I

<
§
<

<
€
_
 C

 g
£
'£

£
'£

•
S

^
"
:
a
 
£
 
£
 
£

d
)

g

Is.2

1
1
1
! I

I
l
l

s
g
 g

 g
,

•!?

I1
1
 i\.
£

-
<£

•

.'?

I
I
l
l
I
t
s

3
i5

5
2

$
2

2
8

 8
 8

 S
."

>
 ."

 ."
 ."

•I a 2
 ^

0
2

2
5
I

I2
I J

S
5
 c

<

§
 ?

: s
s
 ^

 s
s
 s

Iw

8
g

 §
I
 
s
 
?

s

c
o

g
 I

r>
i 1

0
s
 &

m
v
~

-
o

 -
t ^

 o
0
)

1
0

S
 S

 ?
 S

 fe
 3

 ?
 S

 ?
;, S

 !P
 K §

 Is
 g

 ^ §
M

 -a
-' n

 c
o
 o

 •<
f •?

' i-' c
n
 r'.' c

o
 »

-' T
-' n

 c
o

i^
I^

H
^
IU

H
H

^
Ii^

^
§
S

?
?
i$

S
S

g
8
§
R

E
o
iS

S
F

=
'$

S
^
§

^-1
-!-!-1

 §
8
^1

1
^ 1

1
sI?

1
1
1

fe g ? ^" S
 ^ 5 5

s
fe

 5
 S

1
1

1
1

1
1

S
^
 ^

 m
 m

s
0

1

^
§

j?y
 1

0
 W

o
3

w

i
3ws

5
I
l
l g

&
s
 s

 ?
g
 s

c
o

§
 m

a

C
T

§
iI

0
1

I
l
l c

n
 Q

1
^
1N

ii i i §
1
 s

 §
 ip

^
 5

m
"
 5

0

is
 
r
a

 
•
5

^
1

1
1

^

t
Io

 o
 w ^

 8
 S

a5
-

i 
i 
s
 
I

^
 
i 
^
i 
S

 
i J

,
^
 
f
 
^

i 1
 s

 s (0
§

s
>

 
d

1
0

s
 &

 s
 s
I

s
1

l
i
l
t

s
 s

 s
m

s
8

II
S

J
III It2

•
c

I
Q

.
E

Ia
.

J
^

I
"
 ^
iQ

.

I

s?IIw•
?

-
q

0Q
.

E
^

Is£pI

Iso
8
IS
>

 's
r~

l
sN

I
c.0

s
 ^

 ^
 I

S
' f w

=
l^

i^
^
f
f
l:
&

i"
^
S

^
-
°
"
a
>

"
i

a
3

u
o

=
 
e

-
^
±

'-
f
6

^
^
,
^
 
c
.

g
^
g

-Q
: U

^
O

^
S

Q
:^

 s
^
^
i6

'S
>

2
S

 E
 2

.c
W

 S
 S

 £
.u

£
^
^
'

I i ^
 i

in
 F

 S
i 
i 
I

i
l
l

wsC
3

0
.

E

I£
i
 
I
 
I

5
 i°

 £
0

5
n

NU
J I
l
lz

 
< E

 I 5
w

 m
1
1
1
1

1
0

Iwt
i 5
I
ll

I ^
a
:

s
 s

s
C

M
i
-
c
o

 
o

-
^
-
c
o

i
o

r
^
.
 
r
^
o

o
m

 
m

 
r
-

E
?

S
S

S
3

9
5

?
!S

3
I

s
c
o

E
S

S
?

5
fe

S
?

a
g

5
^
^
E

?
?

5
^
§

o
n

c
o

r
-
n

i
o

i
D

T
-

n
o

o
u

i(
r
>

T
-
T

-
o

o
c
n

<
M

io
n

'<
<

-
n

n
c
o

O
T

-
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
I
-
O

O
io

-
^
-
r
o
o
o
(
0
(
0
(
D

r
-
'<

-
•
^
-
c
N

r
>

in
<

-
i-
r
M

n
T

-
'<

-
in

io
'<

t
c
M

tu
^

^
<

 
-

s0
)

s
 s

 §
§
§
8
8
I

§
 g

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

0
8

 §
II

I s
^

u
 
-

l
l(M

§
 §

 §
 §

§

a
 
i
u

M
 
M

§
9(M

g
g
 g

 8
 g

0
g

0
s
 § I

g
s
s
g
g
s
s
g
g
g
s

(
M

r
<

lC
M

r
M

r
M

C
M

O
lr
\ir

M
r
M

r
M

r
>

iN
r
M

r
\lc

\l

ssM1
<

-
w

>

IIi5t
:

2£I00
>

<
N

!ÎI
<

u

Is0
 .§

?
I ^
e

x

ll
I

&ŝ
:

^
 §
I
'l
I!

34



I
It'sI

IIs•a
 -a
I
I

11!Is§
1

1
§i

a
>

IIa
?

Isitsi£1^

C
\)

-sP
>

1

!

^
 ^

n
l

1
1

^
c
^
 
^

§
'

0
-s

'
I

t

^

s
J
3

I
w

II<
2T
3

a
>

I

ea
>

<
a

2IIfc
l

.2T
S
uIa
<

Q
<

<
t;

ÎIIsI
 
i

I
I

I s
'

I
t
t
l

If ^I
<

35



Isis&
°^

0
^

I

§

1.'s
^•II
^
 
s

^
 
^

^
 ^

r ?^
 &

Q
^
 
's

?
' §

•_̂
^
^^
 
I

I
I

ly

I^t̂
I I
^

llCIQ

I.§•^
•9
I
I

11III§j•£

1îIsI?1^

<
u

I.<
»

t
s>

 §

.fc

II
II0 n

(
B

I
I I c

 £
s

§
 
i
I
II
 
I I 
g<
I

S
' ?

•
! ^

 II ?
 ^

 .1
 £

 £
 ^

 S
-
 £

j
i
l
j
l
l
l
l
l
l
l
j
j
i

1
.1

 S
 j I H

lg
jilll

I
ll

S
3
ig

d
:

i?s
CM
s
l

^

ill 1
1

1
s<

0

ro
s

^
-[^

 m
o
 M

 m
$
 2

 g
 p

, ?
 ^

 -g
, S

 S
 R

 S
 S

 9
 5

o
-i r~

?
<

 r-

^
 ^

 I
w

 
y
»

 
t
>

»
 
w

T
^' 10 ^1~ ^

^
 g

 ^
 s

s
 °w

u
>

(
0

I
s
 s

C
M

'
s

s
 ^

 s
 s

T
-

r
^
<

d
o
d
o
>

c
6
<

b
r
^
'»

-
o
)
ir
io

>
io

^
o

s
 s

 s
 s

 s
 ^

 8
 g

 3
 ^

 S
 S

 S
 S

s g
 s' s s S

 fe
 S

 S
 S

 w
 s s "

w

0
)

|g
 j 0

 ?g
 s

 §
I
I
I
!

c
o
 y

 s
in

II
1

0
s
 g

 s
 ^

r~
l

y
§

 y
 i: Q
0

^

0
1

?
3
0

0
s0

)

u
s
 r

~
-
 M

 c
o

s
 ?

: ?
: s

;
(
N

 N
 •

<
r 1
I
l
l

N
 
o

t
 
5
 
f

§
- .2

' I ^
Q

. ffl

t
I i
5

 'J
s
^

s

t

I 5
I I I i
^
 s

 3

!III
I 5
5

 I0

B
2
 
5
IS

II
O

Q
 O

Q

ss

5

0
)
 
0

<
 a

:

w
 &

 m

s
 j I ^

%

!§
 ^

±s
wS

 E
E

°
 
S

 
u
 
w IS£iw

II^I
j
s

I 1
1-
^

S
 te

 S

III
Is

S
II I U

 I
S

 ^
 i£

 %
^

a
-

o
£
 
o
 
z
 
$

£
 $

 §
s
 S

 S
U

 <
D

 0

s
g

s
s
s
g

g
g

o
g

^
5

5
S

9
$

S
S

S
^
S

5
g
I
I

g
 ^

 S
 S

!
S

 5
 5

 &
5

 S
 ^

c
o

S
S

?
 9

 9
§
 ?

g
g

g
 8

 ?
 ?

S
§
1
^
 " S

 9
s
 ?

g
 S

 5
s

5
 ^

 S

m
 2

ill
?

: 0
I

m
 <

N
 M

 S
 m

o
o
 S

c
o

§
1
1
1
 §

1
1

8
g
 S

 8
 g

g
r
>

i N
 C

M
r
M

C
M
8
sN

M
N

8
8

8
8
I
I
I
!

IM
s

I"ssI®Iss.0^£<
u

I"<
5

"
3
•
t

^^
)

I^c^1

§
'

0

\Y
.

rQ

^
^

~
^
;

^•^
b

^
K

^
^\^

'\
s

s

IIsI£'ss

I
y23ss'srth

&'s

I0
-

&
<

<

•sY
-

!ÎijIt
?

'

^
1
1
'

i'i
•§

 ^
I a
3

 s

i!n
^

36



1
§

§
,^

0
\' ^

0
<

.;

IJo?l

"2^
s

Is
;

•I I
?

s
 ^

'
I
I9
.

^

<
%

sc
^

x
1

1
^
 
s

^
 
I

^
 I

§
 
I

i 
I

e
<

 I<
s

i
 
I

-
Q

 -
^

^
 i

s
 t

s
 
^

^̂
*<

*

I"J
;

,t^
<

fl
IIII§•a

 -9
I
I

I11IIItI2ff
®I-Isi21^

s
 §

E
 
E

II(
D

I

I
•s?
I2

i 
<

§
 s

'

HI ^

§!
t
: I

I IJ
 I it

II£
'

II
l
l

t
:
t
: L•

s
 5

I
I

<
 
I

£
. ^

a
 2

2
 V.°.

5
 £

N0
)

£s

g!.s

O
i
-
C

D
t
-
C

O
O

^
-
0
0

IO
C

T
 C

M
 0

) T
-

i' s si §
' §

 g
 s s ?

 I s s
^
 5

 S
 ?

<
q
 0

1
 c

o
 (D

 T
-, o

>
 n

 o

^
 s

 s
 ^ M

 ?
 ?

 ^
%

E5
i s

 1
 s

^
O

T
W

 w
 " s

1
~

~

•
?
' "

(D
 T

-
§

0
)
s

c
d

 d
 C

M
ig

S
 S

 E
g
 5

 S
 S

 S
 i8

 S
 S

 S
 g

S
K

T
-
^
W

T
-
W

W
W

W
W

I--.s
 I

I I I
I

•
<

<
•
 c

n
 T

-
 i^

.

l
l
j
§
s
?
i
§
|

^
S

i ?
§

§
s
?
§
^
?
^
m

§

1
1
 =

I
I
! c
w

iS
 5 s

' ^^

^£%i"
u

1
1

w
 
w

-g
 ^

^
 ^
I
I

^I
I

2
 2

^!
s
 s

s

I
l
l

X
 U

 in

.1ji

is^

ssco£IIII
s
s
 1

1
11
°

S
3
^
 c

o
 o

>
 in

in
 in

1
1

^
 
^

0

s
, ^

-1
1

^
1

1
S

 J
g

 ^
o

d
 Q

. ^
 §

s
n

0
 §

-
wi
l I
I
 
I
 
I
 
I

o
 
o
 
'a

i
a

 
Z

 
N

1
1 IuL

L

s§

s I
S

 
u

II II .^
a
;

§
§

?
l^

s
^
is

s
?

lm
S

n
'5

:
N

n
?
^
B

^
S

i
5
K

!
1

0

<
J
>

C
M

 
g
 
T

-
 
in

s
s
l'is

s
s
s
s
s
s

?
S

^
?
g
m

S
S

9
§

a
M

4d

^3t
:

I^
c

l
l
^
^
l
i
i
s
s
i
l
l
l

J
?
?
g
g
g
g
8
8
S

g
8
|

0
)
0

0
 
0

 
0

 
0

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
N

C
N

C
M

C
M

N
 NT

-

IsuC
M

^1
^Î
1

^1^
\

sI52s£
l

sIeVI.2Irt

^^•^
-s

' -s
'

c
d

Q
 
0

K
3t

N
~

^̂t=
~

N^
\
\

^
??•^

N 1
\

^I"2s"C
O

<
2
^&

<

s

-sa
:

ÎijI>
t

I
I
I

c
^

jÎtis1
1
i
t

37



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Claims Denied Between 01/01/2019 and 03/11/2020 and Not Ratified

Facility ID/Alt ID: 1507361 /15-07361 Facility Name: Bigfork, Bermels Store

ClaimlD

20191021A

Total:

Release ID

2697

$15,533.00

Amount Date Denied Reason Denied

$15,533.00 1/13/2020 Consultant requested that claim be withdrawn.

Grand Total: $15,533.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF CLAIMS FOR THIS REPORT:

Reviewed By:

Board Approval By:

4 3Date:

/
Date:

'^^

Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Board Reports _ Claims Denied

Page 1 of 1

38

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



CLAIMS OVER $25,000.00 * 
March 30, 2020 

Facility Name Location Facility-
Release 

ID# 

Claim# Claimed 
Amount 

Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated 
Reimbursement

Farmers Union Oil 
Fairview 

4203363-
3606 

20191004A $65,455.54 $34,365.92 -0- $13,809.35 
Copay met with 

this claim

$17,280.27

Chouteau County 
Fort Benton 

805931-
3645 

20191121A $56,128.60 $277.15 -0- -0- $55,851.45

Former Econo Lumber 
Glasgow 

9995002-
4395 

20200103S $29,666.72 $535.38 -0- -0- $29,131.34

MDT Nashua Tank 
Nashua 

6015325-
5285 

20200103U $29,659.22 $925.38 -0- $14,366.92 $14,366.92

Total $180,910.08 $116,629.98

* In accordance with Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff will review the
claims for the Board.  If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be approved and ratified by the Board at a 
regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.  

**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment of the claim listed 
above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may change the estimated reimbursement. 

Reviewed for Reimbursement by: _______________________ Date____________________ 

Board Approval by: _______________________ Date____________________ 

39

April 20, 2020
ACTION ITEM

cb5614
Typewritten Text
3/21/2020

cb5614
TDW Signature

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

January 13, 2020

Horizon Resources (OWNER)

317 2nd St W
Williston,  ND  58801

Facility ID 4203363

Facility Name Farmers Union Oil Co 
Fairview

Location FairviewJames Radtke

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 3606

Claim Amount: $65,455.54

20191004AClaim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $3,690.66

Ordinal: 3

AmountAction Comment
$5,820.20 Work plan preparation costs exceed the budget and 

exceed the maximum reimbursable costs of a Remedial 
Investigation Corrective Action Plan (CAP_RI-01).

Reduced

$8,747.20 Project management costs exceed the budget and 
exceed the established standards as set forth in ARM 
17.58.341.

Reduced

$142.68 Mobilization implemented prior to department approval of 
work plan.

Reduced

$152.50 Meals exceed the standard rate.Reduced
$318.73 Shipping of equipment not approved by board staff prior 

to claim submission (ARM 17.58.342(3)(d)).
Reduced

$246.53 Markups not to exceed the maximum allowed (ARM 
17.58.342(3)(c)).

Reduced

$806.18 Groundwater sampling costs exceed the standard rate.Reduced
$165.00 Undocumented ChargesReduced

$15,263.90 Reporting costs associated with the Remedial 
Investigation Report (RPT_RIR-01) withdrawn by owner 
on 1/9/2020.

Withdrawn

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 40



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Total Adjustment $34,365.92

$2,703.00 Reporting costs associated with the Release Closure Plan 
(RCP) withdrawn by owner on 1/9/2020.

Withdrawn

Ross Eaton

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9716 or via email  reaton@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 41



10/23/19 - 11/18/19
42



43



Facility Name: Facility # Release#

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective
action plan must be on a separate page 2.  Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim.  Submit
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be
included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID # CAP Date:

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s)

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount 
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below.  The PTRCB task 
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT 

Task 
Number Task Name Budget Amount 

Claimed
Invoice Numbers

Total

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for .
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the
release site with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 – Revised 2

Farmers Union Oil Co Fairview 4203363 3606

10921 4/8/2019
6/13/2019

Work Plan $1,085.00

2 Project Management $2,300.00

3 Mobilization $3,354.00

4 Lodging/Per Diem $971.00

1

5 Miscellaneous (Well Assessment) $168.00
6 Fieldwork $3,920.00

7 Equipment $650.00
8 Well Installation (& Soil Borings) $6,685.36

9 Miscellaneous (IDW) $2,500.00
10 Well Development $465.00

11 Survey (Wells) $2,500.00

12 Monitoring $1,116.00

13 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $13,010.00
14 Report $3,175.00

15 Report (RCP) $1,200.00
16 Survey (Utility Locates) $550.00

$43,649.36 $0.00

44



45



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, April 02, 2020

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

46



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

January 22, 2020

Chouteau County (OWNER)

PO Box 459

Fort Benton,  MT  59442 - 0459

Facility ID 805931

Facility Name Chouteau County EOC

Location Fort BentonDaren Schuster

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 3645

Claim Amount: $56,128.60

20191121A

Total Adjustment $277.15

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $476,659.93

Ordinal: 107

AmountAction Comment

$39.80 Ice is included in the $10.00 per sample PTRCB fee 
reimbursed.

Reduced

$12.35 Postage for shipping reports is not reimbursable per ARM 
17.58.342(2)(a).

Reduced

$135.00 Fieldwork claimed at the Project Management rate was 
budgeted at the Staff Scientist rate.

Reduced

$90.00 Mobilization claimed at the Project Management rate was 
budgeted at the Staff Scientist rate.

Reduced

JoAnne Adydan

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9717 or via email  jadydan@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 47



3o\c\\\s-\^
MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTWE ACTION
FORMS

Claims shoiild be subinitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department ofEnviromnental Qiiality corrective
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the
Fonn 3 IiistniQtijMis before completing tliis fonn. If you reqiiire assistance, contact Jaiiet Adolph at 406-444-9714
or e-mail iaadolohuimt.gOY.

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: Chouteau County EOC DECEIVED
Street Address: 2610 Main St
City: Fort Benton, MT 59442

NOV 3 < ^Qjg

DEQ Facility Identification Number: Pgrrctjoyfti19223(805931 )r^^^ g^fe
Ifij

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #) ] 3345
ipefisatto4Boaid

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator- Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)]

Chouteau County Chouteau County

2610 Main Street 2610 Main Street

Fort Benton, MT Fort Benton, MT

Attn: Lana Claassen Attn: Attn: Lana Claassen

Phone Number: 622-5151 Phone Number: Phone Number: 622-5151
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: claassen@itstriangle.com Einail Address: Email Address: ciaassen@itstriangle.com

Do you want to receive
Email aboirt this claim?

Yes / No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No Do you want to receive
Einail about tliis claim?

Yes/ No

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person - Name and Address

Chouteau County Water & Environmental Technologies

2610 Main Street 480 E Park St

Fort Benton, MT Butte, MT 59701
Attn: Lana Claassen Attn: Laura Surratt Attn:

Phone Number: 622-5151 Phone Niimber: 497-8681 Phone Number:

Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Niimber:

Email Address: claassen@itstriangle.com Email Address: lsurratt@waterenvtech.com Ei-nail Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about tliis claim?

Yes/ No Do you want to receive
Email about tliis claim?

Yes/ No Do you want to receive
Email about tlus claim?

Yes No

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $56,128.60

UtSt&SSi

\N.-^0-^
PTRCB Fonn 3 - Revised 11/19/1S 1

48



Facility Name: Chouteau County EOC Facility # 805931 Release# 3645

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review FormJJiistructKms for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The cos^'olf each'different ^ iTe^tR'e
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted oiUSft'gl31e%llffia3«@ffi1
iteniized invoices and other szipport documentation witli tliis claim. (Additional copies of this page may be
included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID # '^^' • CAP Date:

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s)

View the TaskJNames on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task
Niimber

Task Naine Budget
Amount

CIiiimed
Invoice Numbers

1 Work Plan $3,330.00

2 Project Management $7,200.00 $2,160,00|662, 845

3 Mobilization $7,991.00 $5,647.34|662,845

4 Survey-Utility Locates $1,802.95 $1,793.41 662

5 Fieldwork $9,450.00 $4,378.69 I 662, 845

6 Equipment-PilotTest $3,680.00 $2,131.65 I 662, 845
7 Miscellaneous-Well Repair Supplies $1,680.00 $1,918.75 662

8 Well Installation $18,339.80 $16,958.45 662

9 Miscellaneous-Vapor Point Installation $4,926.25 $4,878.03 662

10 Survey $2,300.00 $2,260.00 845

11 Monitoring $3,241.50 $3,238.93 662

12 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $14,450.00 $9,815.00 662

13 Lodging/Per Diem $575.00 $306.00 662, 845

14 Miscellaneous-Waste Disposal $6,640.00 $420.00 845

15 Miscellaneous- Data Validation $210.00 $210.00 845

16 Report-AR-07+ RCPC $5,950.00 $12.35 662

Total $91,766.50 $56,128.60

10. Acluiowledgement of Payment (B)ral<9 Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for PTRCB requirements.
Reimburseinent will be issued and mailed to flie party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (F^raiD is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the
release site withbillable labor cliarges.

PTRCB Fonn 3 - Raised 11/19/2018 2
49

cb0436
Typewritten Text
obl

cb0436
Typewritten Text
ok



12. Owner Certification: I certify iinder penalty of perjury tliat tliis subimtted claim is for work tliat was actually
completed; tliat the work perfonned was necessary to clean up the petroleimi release at die facility identified in
Section 1; tliat the cost of work for vvluch reimbursement is sought is reasonable; aiid that to tlie best of iny
knowledge, all informatioii herein provided is tnie and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim
on behalf of the owner/operator, sldp Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the £o™L3JBSt£li.ctloas-

(UL», /^Lt
Owner/0pei©yr Signature

tOU^-reOLUj

Date
/1/SD / f^

Typed Name ofOwner/Operaton
State of TT\ Gn+O <'vOV

County of ^^ 0 ^-^SQD^^

Signed and Swoni before me on tliis day ll~ '2& ' ^1
Date

by C-KX^^vekl

(SEAL)

^O^Rl^i
8&AI-

STELLA M.ANDERSON
NOTARY PUBLIC forth*

Sff of Montana
RthltngrtFortBenton,

Montana

April 20,2020

&MLjQJn Q,^n(jE,r%QYvJ
Notary Pyblic

Printed or typl

Notary_J'ublic for the State of

Residing at

My

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am aiithorized to subnrit claims on behalf of
the owner or operator for this release and the infonnation on this claim form is tme to tlie best of my
knowledge. This claim is^submitted for work that was actually completed.

c^/ TSA? / /
Claimaiit Sig^iure

^.jau^ ^>/<s^ 1
if Claimant

Date
]^ĥ 4.

Typed Name
RECEIVED

State of W\0^ck-a,<v_o^__

County of C^'W U-V^qtjL-

Signed said Sworn before me on tliis day n-^0- I cal
Date

(SEAL)

NOV 2 1 2013

Pettoletan T&nk Release
.Compeasarioa Boafd

_by C'lCLl^ie\gl
~^T

^&(<m Yv\C^vznl^.^^(••T^-J

(*,

^OjAft^
SBAL

STELLA M.ANDERSON
NOTARY PUBLIC tor the

a«e of Montana
RadtBngatFortBwiton,

My Commtwlon Expires
J4lril»>2020

Notary Public

Printed or typed

Notan^ Public for the StMe of

Residing at

My Coniimssion Expires.

Subinit tlus completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Fonn 3 - Revised 11/19/18 3
50



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, April 02, 2020

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

51



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

March 09, 2020

Montana Dept of Transportation (OWNER)

2701 Prospect Ave
Helena,  MT  59620

Facility ID 9995002

Facility Name Former Econo Lumber

Location GlasgowJoe Radonich

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 4395

Claim Amount: $29,666.72

20200103S

Total Adjustment $535.38

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $134,167.03

Ordinal: 20

AmountAction Comment
$15.38 Treasure State Concrete disposal invoice #45403 

reduced to the actual cost for 1 drum.
Reduced

$520.00 Project management activities implemented prior to 
department approval (75-11-309(3)(a)(ii),MCA).

Reduced

Ross Eaton

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9716 or via email  reaton@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 52



odoiooios^
MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTIVE ACTION
FORM 3

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department of Environmental Quality corrective
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the
Fonn 3 Instructions before completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714
or e-mail jaadolph@mt.gov .

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: Former Econo Lumber

Street Address: US Hwy 2
City: Glasgow, MT 59230
DEQ Facility Identification Number: 9995002
DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #)

^r~,—)|
\[—^jl

JAN

-TPete^ u

Ci'-

IEIVED

3 2020

r]^^.'.- p^-^,

.Ut; ,..<««..<? . .

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)]

Montana Department of Transportation | Montana Department of Transportation | Montana Department of Transportation

PO Box 201001 PO Box 201001 PO Box 201001

Helena, MT 59620-1001 Helena, MT 59620-1001 Helena, MT 59620-1001
Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Tracy Davis
Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: 406 444 7640
Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: 406 444 7245
Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: tldavis@mt.gov
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes N°D Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes/ No

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person - Name and Address

Montana Department of Transportation

PO Box 201001

Helena, MT 59620-1001
Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Attn:

Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: Phone Number:

Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim? Yes I| No Do you want to receive

Email about this claim?
Yes No

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $29,666.72

F. ^L.L

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18
G^\3DW-

1
i5

53



Facility Name: Former Econo Lumber Facility # 9995002 Release# 4395

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be
included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s)

33901
CAP Date:

4/3/2019

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task
Number

Task Name Budget
Amount
Claimed

Invoice Numbers

1 Work Plan $1,040.00 $0.00

2 Project Management $1,620.00 $1,987.50|88189, 88456, 88673

3 Mobilization $2,062.50 $778.25 88456

4 Fieldwork (UVOST Soil Borings Oversight) $3,300.00 $3,445.00 88456

5 Equipment $981.00 $981.00 88456

6 Lodging/Per Diem $849.59 $902.09 88456

7 Soil Borings (Geoprobe & UVOST) $10,925.00 $12,575.00 88456

8 Miscellaneous (Cuttings & Disposal) $210.00 $217.88 88673

9 Report (UVOST, 2D/3D Subsurface Map) $4,625.00 $4,100.00 88673

10 Report (Additional Remedial Investigation) $3,000.00 $3,800.00 88673

11 Report (RCP) $1,100.00 $880.00

T- :ESVED

-!̂  — 3-26^-

-p- -^s •fr r'..' -

Total $29,713.09 $29,666.72

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6}. Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for PTRCB requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the
release site with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/2018 2

54



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually
completed; that the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in
Section 1; that the cost of work for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my
knowledgfiy^UjnfopHartnsp herein provided is true and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim
,on behalf of thej(j*fler/qt)er/tor, skip Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

jr/Optrator Signature

f^ec^^^^t Pec. (5^ -2. s (°^
Date

^>S^({ R^L^o^lcfc(
Typed Name ofOwner/Operator

State of J^k/^riaAa.

County of [jP^\^ SQ^ /v\?^r\C.
Signed and Sworn before me on this day |2.-|&'Zd|^ by ^f^PQV^'^^OnicV^

Date ' ,

(SEAL) NotarV Public
^erySt-Ce^

-^
1A^=1^

^^..? bi ^y ^

SEAL
^ ^Op

JENNIFER ANDREWS
'NOTARY PUBLIC for the

Stats of Monfana
Residing at Helena, Montana

My Commission Expires
October 31,2022

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of /^CYt^y^.
Residing at <-4ete.nA
My Commission Expires | to --?>\ -?/<i2-2^

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of
the owner or operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my
knowledge. This claim is submitted for work that was actually completed.

Claimant Signature Date

Typed Name of Claimant

RECEIVED
.IAN ^ 7H7H

State of

County of

Petroleum T?.ink Rele-'-F-
Gc-3J;^£U.it);.i<J^bcai--t

Signed and Sworn before me on this day_ -by_
Date

(SEAL) Notary Public

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Residing at

My Commission Expires.

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18 3

55



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, April 02, 2020

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

56



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

March 09, 2020

Montana Dept of Transportation (OWNER)

2701 Prospect Ave
Helena,  MT  59620

Facility ID 6015325

Facility Name MDT Nashua Tank

Location NashuaJoe Radonich

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 5285

Claim Amount: $29,659.22

20200103U

Total Adjustment $925.38

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $1,138.00

Ordinal: 2

AmountAction Comment
$910.00 Project management activities implemented prior to 

department approval (75-11-309(3)(a)(ii),MCA).
Reduced

$15.38 Treasure State Concrete disposal invoice #45403 
reduced to the actual cost for 1 drum.

Reduced

Ross Eaton

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9716 or via email  reaton@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 57



6?0200WS<^
I,

MONTANA PETROLEIJM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTFVE ACTION

FORM 3

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department of Environmental Quality corrective
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the
Fonn 3 Instructions before completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714
or e-mail jaadolph@mt.gov .

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: MDT Nashua Tank
Street Address: 917 Front St
City: Nashua, MT 59248
DEQ Facility Identification Number: 6015325

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #) 15235

~—^—]
'»->-<M<('>'-^

-4AU-

J'^-^-^ T
t--- • •:

|:VED

^ 2020

•".''; RelenpF
on Boatd

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)

Montana Department of Transportation | Montana Department of Transportation | Montana Department of Transportation

PO Box 201001 PO Box 201001 PO Box 201001

Helena, MT 59620-1001 Helena, MT 59620-1001 Helena.MT 59620-1001
Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Tracy Davis
Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: 406 444 7640
Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: 406 444 7245
Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: tldavis@mt.gov
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes/ No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I I No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I I No

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person - Name and Address

Montana Department of Transportation

PO Box 201001

Helena, MT 59620-1001
Attn: Joseph Radonich Attn: Attn:

Phone Number: 406 444 9204 Phone Number: Phone Number:

Fax Number: 406 444 7245 Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: jradonich@mt.gov Email Address: Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesDNo Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $29,659.22

FÊ-I'
rE-.a-J:'..

w ;" Fn F^T

f-
R^s

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18 d^^lso^al̂ .6
58



Facility Name: MDT Nashua Tank Facility # 6015325 Release# 5285

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be
included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s)

10946
CAP Date:

4/3/2019

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount
claimed and corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task
Number

Task Name Budget
Amount
Claimed

Invoice Numbers

1 Work Plan $1,040.00 88189,88456,88673

2 Project Management $1,620.00 $1,980.00188189,88456,88673

3 Mobilization $2,062.50 $778.25 88456

4 Fieldwork (UVOST Soil Borings Oversight) $3,300.00 $3,445.00 88456

5 Equipment $981.00 $981.00 88456

6 Lodging/Per Diem $849.59 $902.09 88456

7 Soil Borings (Geoprobe & UVOST) $10,925.00 $12,575.00 88456

8 Miscellaneous (Cuttings & Disposal) $210.00 $217.88 88673

9 Report (UVOST, 2D/3D Subsurface Map) $4,625.00 $4,100.00 88673

10 Report (Additional Remedial Investigation) $3,000.00 $3,800.00 88673

11 Report (RCP) $1,100.00 $880.00 88673

•-•'-^'—'•1 r

..^. ^.~ I'... ,./'

-^^1—"I ?r"^
<^1 C.LL'.-,1

p~*—'^,~- ""-"]'" "'-*
f:-

Total $29,713.09 $29,659.22

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for PTRCB requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the
release site with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form S - Revised 11/19/201S 2

59



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually
completed; that the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in
Section 1; that the cost of work for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my
knowledge^TTt^BTft^tion herein provided is true and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim
on t/eh^lf of^be^wn^r/operator, skip Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

^u^U^d^l "^^^^^OT ^k:. Ig ^> l^
Ownbr/ erator Signature Date

o<€^U -^APo^tc^
Typed Name of Owner/Operator

State of /Vl^vTf^^^

County of jri^l^ S^t-1 ^St^

Date
Signed and Sworn before me on this day 11-16- 2Z)1 ^ by J^Ae_prt'7v^h nVr_V\

Date

^l7lA_Lj^
(SEAL)

(."^^
*.blf -y

SEAL

^s^

JENNIFER ANDREWS
NOTARY PUBLIC for the

Stats of Montana
ReskJing at Helena, Montana

My Commisskm Expires
October 31,2022

No.ta^y Public

Jer>n)-(f, .f0^^<^
Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of NAnvAarA
Residing at l-^f^pa
My Commission Expires ((^ -'9^ - 2^? ?-

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of
the owner or operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my
knowledge. This claim is submitted for work that was actually completed.

Claimant Signature Date

Typed Name of Claimant
RECESVED

State of

County of

Signed and Sworn before me on this day. -by_

JAN 3 2G29

Pc*Tc!su-'2i Tp^k F'je!?'1^?
t;c%;l^"'^.^.^Ga buo..^

Date

(SEAL) Notary Public

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of

Residing at

My Commission Expires.

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18 3

60



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Thursday, April 02, 2020

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

61

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



62

April 20, 2020
REPORTING ITEM
Informational

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda



63



64



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Friday, March 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

65



66



67



Facility ID:

Release ID: WP Complete:WP Name:WP ID:

FacilityName: City:

WP Date:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name     Phase Comment  Balance

Total:

Page 1 of 1Friday, March 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

(Proctor Tests)
(E,L,H,B,C)

(AR-07)

(RCP)

(DVSF)

(SR)

68

cb5176
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


	AGENDA_20_Apr2020_teleconference.pdf
	Lee Metcalf Building, Room 111, 1520 E 6th Ave,
	Helena, MT
	I. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS
	II. ACTION ITEMS
	IV. REPORT ITEMS – Informational (Discussed at the request of Interested Parties)
	V. Public Forum
	VI. Next Proposed Board Meeting date:  June 8, 2020
	VII. Adjournment





